Public Document Pack

West
Northamptonshire
Council

Licensing Sub-Committee

A meeting of the Licensing Sub-Committee will be held as a Virtual
Meeting via Zoom on Friday 1 October 2021 at 10.00 am

Agenda

Appointment of Chairman for the meeting of the Sub-Committee

Declarations of Interest

Members are asked to declare any interest and the nature of that interest that they
may have in any of the items under consideration at this meeting.

Note: Any Member with a disclosable pecuniary interest will not be able to participate
in the hearing and should therefore notify Democratic Services in advance so that
arrangements may be made for an alternate Member to attend.

Review of Premises Licence - Escape (Pages 5 - 62)
Report of the Senior Licensing Enforcement Officer

Purpose of Report

To consider a request from Northamptonshire Police for the review of the Premises
Licence for Escape, a nightclub at 5 Horseshoe Street, Northampton.

Recommendations

1.1 To determine the review application in accordance with the Licensing Act 2003.

Premises Licence Application - Brothers Pub Co (Pages 63 - 96)
Report of the Senior Licensing Enforcement Officer

Purpose of Report

To consider an application for a new Premises Licence at 1 Abington Street,
Northampton, NN1 2AN submitted by Josh Fitzgerald.

Recommendations

Page 1

West Northamptonshire Council
www.westnorthants.gov.uk




Licensing Act 2003.

1.1 To determine the application for a Premises Licence in accordance with the

Catherine Whitehead
Proper Officer
23 September 2021

Licensing Sub-Committee Members:

Councillor Keith Holland-Delamere
Councillor Jake Roberts
Councillor Mike Warren

Page 2




Information about this Agenda

Apologies for Absence
Apologies for absence and the appointment of substitute Members should be notified to
democraticservices@westnorthants.gov.uk prior to the start of the meeting.

Declarations of Interest
Members are asked to declare interests at item 2 on the agenda or if arriving after the start
of the meeting, at the start of the relevant agenda item

Local Government and Finance Act 1992 - Budget Setting, Contracts &
Supplementary Estimates

Members are reminded that any member who is two months in arrears with Council Tax
must declare that fact and may speak but not vote on any decision which involves budget
setting, extending or agreeing contracts or incurring expenditure not provided for in the
agreed budget for a given year and could affect calculations on the level of Council Tax.

Evacuation Procedure

If a continuous fire alarm sounds you must evacuate the building via the nearest available
fire exit. Members and visitors should proceed to the assembly area as directed by
Democratic Services staff and await further instructions.

Access to Meetings

If you have any special requirements (such as a large print version of these papers or
special access facilities) please contact the officer named below, giving as much notice as
possible before the meeting.

Mobile Phones
Please ensure that any device is switched to silent operation or switched off.

Queries Regarding this Agenda
If you have any queries about this agenda please contact Richard Woods / Maisie Mclnnes,
Democratic Services via the following:

Tel: 01327 322043
Email: democraticservices@westnorthants.gov.uk

Or by writing to:

West Northamptonshire Council
One Angel Square

Angel Street

Northampton

NN1 1ED

Page 3


mailto:democraticservices@westnorthants.gov.uk

This page is intentionally left blank



1.0
1.1

2.0
2.1

2.2

3.0
3.1

3.2
3.3

4.0
4.1

Agenda Item 3

REVIEW OF PREMISES LICENCE - Escape (PL0436)
Licensing Sub-Committee
10am Friday 1st October 2021

Remote Hearing

Purpose of Report

To consider a request from Northamptonshire Police for the Review of the
Premises Licence for Escape, a nightclub at 5 Horseshoe Street,
Northampton.

Summary

The review application was received on the 13th July 2021 and submitted in
accordance with licensing objective(s) for;

e The Prevention of Crime and Disorder

The current licence holder is Mr Dan Kituno.

Consultations/Representations

When a request for the review of a premises licence or club premises
certificate is received, the licensing authority must display a notice at or near
the premises, and on the council’s website. This gives responsible authorities
and any other interested parties a 28-day period for the opportunity to make
representations in relation to the review application. It is the responsibility of
the applicant to serve a copy of the review application onto the licence holder
and the responsible authorities.

The local authority displayed the obligatory notice on the 14th July2021.

During the 28-day period there have been further representations from the
public, one from a housing manager from White & Browns property
management company on behalf of residents at Intoto House which is next to
Escape on Horseshoe Street. This is on the grounds of public nuisance.
There have also been some representations from customers and staff from
the premises itself expressing their positive views of the safety and security at
the premises.

Attendance

The local authority is required to request confirmation of attendance from all
interested parties. The following have to date confirmed attendance at
today’s hearing:

Page 5



5.0
%

PC Sandy Tracey — Northamptonshire Police
Premises Licence Details

Licence Number: PL0436

The current Licence Holder of the premises is:
Mr Dan Kituno

The DPS at Escape is:

Mr Dan Kituno

The premises are licensed for the following activities and times:

The Performance of Live Music (Indoors)
Mon — Thurs 10.00 — 03.00

Fri — Sat 10.00 — 04.00

Sun 12.00 - 2.00

Playing of Recorded Music (Indoors)
Mon — Thurs 10.00 — 03.00

Fri- Sat 10.00 — 04.00

Sun 12.00 -02.00

The Performance of Dance (Indoors)
Mon — Thurs 10.00 - 03.00

Fri—Sat 10.00 — 04.00

Sun 12.00 - 02.00

Late-Night Refreshment (Indoors)
Mon — Thurs 23.00 — 03.00

Fri— Sat 23.00 — 04.00

Sun 23.00 - 02.00

The Sale of Alcohol by Retail (on & off the premises)
Mon - Wed 10.00 — 02.00

Thurs 10.00 — 03.00

Fri- Sat 10.00 — 04.00

Sun 12.00 — 02.00

Page 6



Premises Opening Hours
Mon — Thurs 10.00 — 03.30
Fri- Sat 10.00 — 04.30

Sun 12.00 02.30

6.0 History of Premises & Licence Holder
6.1  Mr Dan Kituno has been the licence holder at Escape since December 2017 .

6.2 He has also been the DPS since that time..

7.0 Options

7.1 At the end of the consultation period the licensing authority must hold a
hearing. It must take such steps as it considers appropriate for the promotion
of the licensing objectives, which are:

» the prevention of crime and disorder;
* public safety;
« the prevention of public nuisance; and

» the protection of children from harm.

The steps the Sub-Committee can take are to:
« to modify the conditions of the licence;
« to exclude a licensable activity from the licence;,
» to remove the designated premises supervisor,
« to suspend the licence for a period not exceeding 3 months;
* to revoke the licence.
Or take no action.

For those purposes, a condition of the licence is modified if any of them are altered
or omitted or a new condition is added.

8.0 Policy Considerations

8.1  Northampton Borough Council Statement of Licensing Policy

8.2  s.182 Guidance Licensing Act 2003

Page 7



Sections 11 & 13 give guidance for determination of this application.

Subsections 11.24 to 11.28 highlight the elements of the Guidance that are
most relevant with respect to this application. This is not exhaustive, and
guidance should be considered fully prior to making decisions with respect to
applications.

9.0 Committee

Each application must be considered on its own merits and any conditions
attached to licences and certificates must be tailored to the individual style
and characteristics of the premises and events concerned. This is essential to
avoid the imposition of disproportionate and overly burdensome conditions on
premises where there is no need for such conditions. Standardised conditions
should be avoided and indeed, may be unlawful where they cannot be shown
to be necessary for the promotion of the licensing objectives in any individual

case.
Report Title

Contents

Appendix 1. Review Application

Appendix 2. Premises Licence

Appendix 3. Public Notice

Appendix 4. Police Evidential Bundle

Appendix 5. Representation, emails and photographs Intoto House
Appendix 6. Supporting representations (Redacted of personal details)

Report Author Martin O’Connell

Page 8



dppenvix A4

[Insert name and address of relevant licensing authority and its reference number (optional)]

Application for the review of a premises licence or club premises certificate under the
Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.

If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure
that your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.
You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

(Insert name of applicant)
apply for the review of a premises licence under section 51 / apply for the review of a club
premises certificate under section 87 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described in
Part 1 below (delete as applicable)

Part 1 — Premises or club premises details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description
Escape Venue, 5 Horseshoe St, Northampton, NN1 1AJ.

(The Premises Licence shows the address: The O1d Factory, Adelaide Place, Horseshoe St,
Northampton, NN1 1AJ)

Post town Northampton Post code (if known) NN1 1AJ

Name of premises licence holder or club holding club premises certificate (if known)
Mr Dan Mandaba KITUNO, Old School Building, Horseshoe St, Northampton, NN1 1AJ

Number of premises licence or club premises certificate (if known)
PL0436

=

Part 2 - Applicant details

1 am
Please tick v yes

1) an individual, body or business which is not a responsible
authority (please read guidance note 1, and complete (A) ]
ot (B) below)

2) a responsible authority (please complete (C) below) X

3) a member of the club to which this application relates ]
(please complete (A) below)

Page 9



(A) DETAILS OF INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (fill in as applicable)

Please tick v yes

Mr [ Mrs ] Miss [] Ms ] Other title
(for example, Rev)

Surname First names

Please tick v yes
I am 18 years old or over L]

Current postal
address if
different from
premises
address

Post town Post Code

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(optional)

(B) DETAILS OF OTHER APPLICANT

Name and address

Telephone number (if any)

E-mail address (optional)

Page 10



(C) DETAILS OF RESPONSIBLE AUTHORITY APPLICANT

Name and address

PC 0010 S TRACEY
Northamptonshire Police
Wellingborough Police Station
Midland Road
Wellingborough
Northamptonshire

NN8 1HF

Telephone number (if any)
101 EXT 346307

E-mail address (optional)
Sandy.tracey@northants.pnn.police.uk

This application to review relates to the following licensing objective(s)

Please tick one or more boxes v’
1) the prevention of crime and disorder X
2) public safety ‘
3) the prevention of public nuisance
4) the protection of children from harm

Page 11



[ Please state the ground(s) for review (please read guidance note 2)

I act on behalf of the Chief Officer of Police for Northamptonshire, Mr Adderley. He
has delegated responsibility and has authorised me to act on his behalf with regard to
representations made by Northamptonshire Police to Licensing Authorities across the
conunty of Northamptonshire,

Northamptonshire Police call for the Review of the Premises Licence for ESCAPE
VENUE under the Licensing Objectives of the Prevention of Crime and Disorder.

This Review relates to the offence of:

1. Allowing disorderly conduct on a licenced premises (S140 Licensing Act 2003)
2. Affray (S3 Public Order Act 1986)
3. Possession of a Pointed or Bladed Article (5139 Criminal Justice Act 1988)

4. S18 Wounding with Intent (Offences against the Person Act 1861)

Page 12



Please provide as much information as possible to support the application (please read

guidance note 3)

1.

This Review is based on an incident of Affray that occurred both
inside and outside The ESCAPE VENUE, HORSESHOE
STREET, NORTHAMPTON whereby a young male received
serious stabbing injuries. As a result of numerous police requests
to make contact with them to the Premises Licence holder and
DPS, Mr Dan KITUNO he has failed to do so.

In the early hours of Sunday 13" June, 2021, Northamptonshire
Police Response Officers attended an incident that occurred in
close proximity to ESCAPE VENUE. An anonymous male had
dialled 999 requesting police at 03:31hrs. He stated that a
stabbing had occurred in the car park, St Peters Way,
Northampton adjacent to the club. He stated the injured party
was ‘dying’.

Officers made their way to the scene, the first officers arrived at
03:35hrs and saw around 70-100 young people in the car park.
The majority of the group were young males who were of African
Caribbean decent.

Police enquiries revealed that the group had been attending a
birthday party inside ESCAPE VENUE which was not pre-
booked. There had been a violent altercation within the club
whereby a knife was produced by one of the persons involved.
This altercation spilled out as the club was closing into the car
parl. It was in the car park where a male was then stabbed 3
times receiving serious injuries for which he was hospitalised.

Officers at the scene spoke to the manager of the bar, a Mr Dan
KITUNO to establish what had happened as he was present. He
confirmed who he was and provided his details, He was told that
police would need the CCTV from inside the club to establish
what had happened inside prior to the altercation outside. Mr
KITUNO stated that he had hosted a birthday party for a group
of 100 persons.

It was established that members of the group involved in the
altercation are Gang nominals known to Northamptonshire
Police

On Monday 14" Junme, 2021 PC TRACEY from
Northamptonshire Police Licensing Team wrote an email to Mr
KITUNO (SAT/1) requesting the following information;

o Details of the event you held at his premises on the night of
Saturday into Sunday the 12'"-13" June, 2021

e The number of people he had inside his premises

e Copies of his risk assessments

o Details of any promoters he may have used

o Details of the door staff he employed that evening (names,
STA numbers and dates of birth plus the hours they worked)

Page 13



e Copies of his incident logs (both his and SIA staffs)
e CCTV footage from 02:00hrs to 03:45hrs covering all aspects
of his premises.

8. On Monday 14" June, 2021 PC Tracey also called My KITUNO’s
mobile phione and lefl a voice mail message for him to contact her
urgently, She explained it was regarding the stabbing incident
outside his club and the altercation inside. She explained she’s
like to discuss working in a partnership approach in the first
instance to ensure this didn’t happen again.

9. Mr KITUNO has not responded to either the email or the phone
message.

10. On Thursday 17" June, 2021 PC Tracey left another message on
MR KITUNO’s voice mail stating that she was concerned she
had not heard from him and that she presumed that this was
because he was unwilling to liaise with her and work in a
Partnership approach to deal with the incidents that had
occurred both inside and outside his venue the previous weekend.

11. On Monday 21* June PC TRACEY left another telephone
voicemail for MR KITUNO to get in touch with her as a matter
of urgency,

12. On Thursday 24" June, PC Tracey called him again and left
another voice mail.

13. On Monday 28" June, 2021 PC Tracey wrote to Mr KITUNO
again (SAT/2) and outlined the following:

To get in touch with her regarding the incident on the night of the 12/13" June
at ESCAPE VENUE, Northampton,

The fact she had emailed him and then called him 3 times.

That she was trying to establish facts around the incident and to implement
procedures to ensure an incident of this type doesn’t reoceur in a partnership
approach,

That she was disappointed that he hadn’t been in touch as expected.

That as a result she was left with no choice other than to implement Review
proceedings against his premises.

That if she didn’t hear from him by midday on Wednesday 30" June she would
assume that he did not wish to engage and work with Northamptonshire Police
and that Review papers would be submitted in due course to Northampton
Borough Council,

14. To date MR KITUNO has not made any contact cither directly
or indirectly with Northamptonshire Police Licensing Team. He
has not left a message on PC Tracey’s mobile telephone or via
any other means. PC TRACLEY has provided her contact details
to Mr KITUNO during every correspondence she’s made.

15. Northamptonshire Police has lost confidence in Mr IXITUNO as a
DPS and licence holder based on his failure to communicate with
our licensing department when requested.

Page 14



16. Northamptonshire Police has concerns on MR KITUNO?’s ability
to run a Late Night venue such as the ESCAPE VENUE and keep
the public safe; A knife was used in an altercation within his
premises and later outside whereby a young man was stabbed 3
times, M KITUNO has not engaged with either the officer in the
case orr PC TRACEY at any point to offer an explanation, his
help or his support.

17. Mr KITUNO was present through the evening at the venue as an
carlier visit by the authorities placed him there. We know he was
present at the venue between 02:00hrs and 03:00hrs on Sunday
13" June, 2021. We have a statement to this affect. MR KITUNO
has not engaged with police as requested and what is expected as
a responsible operator, therefore Northamptonshire Police seek
revocation of the premises licence PL0436.

18. Mr KITUNO has had the opportunity to work with us in a
partnership approach in dealing with what happened at his
venue and putting measures in place to try and ensure an
incident of this type doesn’t happen again, His failure to get in
touch has left us with no option other than to seek revocation of
the premises licence for which he is legally responsible.

When making this application Northamptonshire Police have consulted the statutory
section 182 Guidance that accompanies the Licensing Act 2003, specifically paragraphs
11.24 — 11.28 (specifically paragraph 2.1) which relates to Reviews in connection with
crime.

R (Bassetlaw District Council) v Worksop Magistrates Court outlines the case that the
action(s) taken by the Licensing Committee can be punitive. Northamptonshire Police
ask the Licensing Committee to consider Revocation of this particular Premises Licence
in the interests of the wider community for reasons detailed in the above case.

This is Northamptonshire Police’s initial submission to the Licensing Authority further
details regarding the incident, where appropriate will be submitted in accordance with
the Licensing Act 2003 Hearing Regulations.

Page 15



Please tick v’ yes

Have you made an application for review relating to the
premises before

Day Month  Year

LLTTTT

I yes please state the date of that application

If you have made representations before relating to the premises please state what they were
and when you made them

NA

Page 16



Please tick v/

o 1 have sent copies of this form and enclosures to the responsible authorities X
and the premises licence holder or club holding the club premises certificate,
as appropriate

o 1 understand that if | do not comply with the above requirements my X
application will be rejected

IT IS AN OFFENCE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE
A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION. THOSE
WHO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT MAY BE LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION
TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT.

Part 3 - Signatures (please read guidance note 4)

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent (please read
guidance note 5). If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity.

Sire [/ ..’f&amﬂﬂc\o ........................................................

...............................................................................................................

...............................................................................................................

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence
associated with this application (please read guidance note 6)

Post town Post Code

Telephone number (if any)

If you would prefer us to correspond with you using an e-mail address your e-mail address
(optional)

Notes for Guidance

1. A responsible authority includes the local police, fire and rescue authority and other
statutory bodies which exercise specific functions in the local area.

2. The ground(s) for review must be based on one of the licensing objectives.

3. Please list any additional information or details for example dates of problems which are
included in the grounds for review if available.

4, The application form must be signed.

5. Anapplicant’s agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf provided
that they have actual authority to do so.

6. 'This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this application.

Page 17



Page 18



ALPENDIX 2. .

8/17/2021 Licensing Acl 2003 - Premises Licence Register as at 11116 on 17 Aug ust 2021
P West : hi C . l
‘a,) Nerthsnptoisiiie West Northamptonshire Counci
Council

You are here » Home » Licensing Act Premises Search » Detail » Application

Licensing Act 2003 - Premises Licence Register as at 11:16 on 17 August 2021

Escape Venue
0ld School Building, Horseshae, Northampton, NN1 1AJ

Premises Licence PL0436 from from 18/12/2017 to indefinite

Licence holder(s)

" Full Name: | Mr Dan Mandaba Kituno

Designated Premises Supervisor

| Full Name: | Mr Dan Mandaba Kituno

Permitted Activities

a performance of live music

any playing of recorded music

a performance of dance

enlertainment facilities for making music
entertainment facilities for dancing

the sale byretail of alcohal

provision of late night refreshment

e o o L] L] e °

Premises Open Hours Granted

Time From Time To

Monday-Thursday 10:00 03:30

Friday-Saturday 10:00 04:30

Sunday 12:00 02:30
Activities - Times Granted

Time From Time To

E, Performance of live music (Indoors)

Monday-Thursday 10:00 03:00

Friday-Saturday 10:00 04:00

Sunday 12:00 02:00
E Playing of recorded music (Indoors)

Monday-Thursday 10:00 03:00

Friday-Saturday 10:00 04:00

Sunday 12:00 02:00
G. Performance of dance (Indoors)

Monday-Thursday 10:00 03:00

Friday-Saturday 10:00 04:00

Sunday 12:00 02:00
I. Provision of facilities for making music (Indoors)

Monday-Thursday 10:00 03:00

Friday-Saturday 10:00 04:00

Sunday 12:00 02:00

https:/Micensing .northamplon.gouuldPAforLaIpacLlVEIiiLlcensingActPremIsas!SearchlSOtIOIDetaii?LIC_ID=1570

Page 19

115



8/17/2021 Licensing Act 2003 - Premises Licence Register as at 11:16 on 17 August 2021
J. Provision of facilities for dancing (Outdoors)

Monday-Thursday 10:00 03:00
Friday-Saturday 10:00 04:00
Sunday 10:00 02;00
L. Late night refreshment (Indoors)
Monday-Thursday 23:00 03:00
Friday-Saturday 23:00 04:00
Sunday 23:00 02:00
M. The sale by retail of alcohol for consumption ON and OFF the premises
Monday 10:00 02:00
Tuesday 10:00 02:00
Wednesday 10:00 02:00
Thursday 10:00 03:00
Friday-Saturday 10:00 04.00
Sunday 1200 02:00

Additional Conditions

ANNEX 1 - MANDATORY CONDITIONS
Mandatory conditions where licence authorises supply of alcohol
(1) No supply of alcohol may be made under the premises licence -

(a) at a time when there is no designated premises supervisor in respect of
the premises licence, or

(b) ata time when the designated premises supenvisor does not hold a
personal licence or his personal licence is suspended.

(2) Every supply of alcohol under the premises licence must be made or authorised
by a person who holds a personal licence.
ADDITIONAL MANDATORY CONDITIONS.
The following mandatory conditions are to be applied to the licence stated above in
accordance with The Licensing Act 2003 (Mandatory Licensing Conditions) Order 2010 as
amended by the The Licensing Act 2003 (Mandatory Licensing Conditions)(Amendment)
Order 2014.

The following_conditions shall come into force on 15t October 2014

1. (1) The responsible person must ensure that staff on relevant premises do not carry
out, arrange or participate in any irresponsible promotions in relation to the premises.

(2) Inthis paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or more of the following
activities, or substantially similar activities, carried on for the purpose of encouraging the

sale or supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises-

(a)games or other activities which require or encourage, or are designed to require or
encourage, individuals to- Page 20

htips:/fiicensing .northampton.g ovuldPAforLalpacLIVE//Licensing ActPremises/Search/3040/D etail?LIC_ID=1570 2/5



8/17/2021 Licensing Acl 2003 - Premises Licence Register as at 11:16 on 17 August 2021

" (i)drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to drink alcohol sold or supplied

. onthe premises before the cessation of the period in which the responsible personis

' authorised to sell or supply alcohol), or

(idrink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit or otherwise);

(d)selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional posters or flyers on, or in the
vicinity of, the premises which can reasonably be considered to condone, encourage or
- glamorise anti-social behaviour or to refer to the effects of drunkenness in any favourable

~ customers where it is reasonably available.

' an age verification policy is adopted in respect of the premises in relation to the sale or

| (b)provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a fixed or discounted |
~ fee to the public or to a group defined by a particular characteristic in a manner which
~ carries a significant risk of undermining a licensing objective;

(c)provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize to encourage or
reward the purchase and consumption of alcohol over a period of 24 hours or less ina
manner which carries a significant risk of undermining a licensing objective;

manner,

~ (e)dispensing alcohol directly by one person into the mouth of another (other than where that
other person is unable to drink without assistance by reason of disability).

2. The responsible person must ensure that free potable water is provided on request to

3. (1) The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder must ensure that

supply of alcohol. L

(2) The designated premises supervisor in relation to the premises licence must ensure |

' that the supply of alcohol at the premises is carried on in accordance with the age

- verification policy.

(3) The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to be under | "

i . 18 years of age (or such older age as may be specified in the policy) to produce on
" request, before being served alcohol, identification bearing their photograph, date of birth |

~ following measures-

and either-

- (a)a holographic mark, or

(b)an ultraviolet feature.

4. The responsible person must ensure that-

- (a)where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for consumption on the
- premises (other than alcoholic drinks sold or supplied having been made up in advance
~ ready for sale or supply in a securely closed container) it is available to customers in the ;

Page 21

https:/Micensing .northampton.g ovul¢PAfor LalpacLIVE/iLicensing ActPremises/Search/3040/Detail?LIC_ID=1570 3/5



8/17/2021 Licensing Act 2003 - Premises Licence Reglster as at 11:16 on 17 August 2021

- (i)beer or cider: ¥4 pint;

(if)gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25 ml or 35 ml; and

(iii)still wine in a glass: 125 ml;

- (b)these measures are displayed ina menu, price list or other printed material which is

available to customers on the premises; and

(c)where a customer does not in relation to a sale of alcohol specify the quantity of alcohol
to be sold, the customer is made aware that these measures are available.”

- The following mandatory conditions are to be applied to the licence stated above in
accordance with The Licensing Act 2003 (Mandatory Licensing Conditions) Order 2014.

The following conditions shall come into force on 28th May 2014

1. Arelevant person shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or supplied for consumption on or
- off the premises for a price which is less than the permitted price.

- 2. Forthe purposes of the condition set out in paragraph 1-

(a) “duty” is to be construed in accordance with the Alcoholic
Liguor Duties Act 1979
(b) “permitted price” is the price found by applying the formula-

P=D + (DxV)

- Where -

(i) P is the permitted price,

(i) D is the rate of duty chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if
the duty were charged on the date of the sale or supply of the
alcohol, and

(iii) V is the rate of value added tax chargeable in relation to the
alcohol as if the value added tax were charged on the date of
the sale or supply of the alcohol;

(c) "relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in force a
premises licence -

(i) the holder of the premises licence,
(ii) the designated premises supervisor (if any) in respect of
such a licence, or
(iii) the personal licence holder who makes or authorises a
supply of alcohol under such a licence;

(d) “relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in force a

- club premises certificate, any member or officer of the club present on the premises ina

capacity which enables the member or officer to prevent the supply in question; and
Page 22

hitps:#licensing .northamplon.g ovul/PAforLal pacLIVE//Licensing ActPremises/Search/3040/Delalt?LIC_|D=1570 4/5



8/17/2021 Licensing Act 2003 - Premises Licence Register as at 11:16 on 17 August 2021

(e) “valued added tax’ means value added tax charged in accordance with the Value Added
Tax Act 1994,

3. Where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b) of paragraph 2 would (apart from this
paragraph) not be a whole number of pennies, the price given by that sub-paragraph shall

~ be taken to be the price actually given by that sub-paragraph rounded up to the nearest

| penny.

4. (1) Sub-paragraph (2) applies where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b) of
 paragraph 2 on a day (“the first day”) would be different from the permitted prie on the next
~ day (“the second day’) as a result of a change to the rate of duty or value added tax.

(2) The permitted price which would apply on the first day applies to sales or supplies of
alcohol which take place before the expiry of the period of 14 days beginning on the second
- day.

' Licensing Act 2003

" This licence is granted on the condition that the restrictions contained within the enactments
~ specified under the Licensing Act 2003 Schedule 8 (1 & 6) are adhered to.

' Police Conditions

A The operator in order to secure the integrity of the licensing objective the prevention of
ctime & disorder shall ensure that bottles, glasses and other open containers are not
taken from the premise unless the practise is specifically authorised by the premise
license.

2 To co-operate fully with any agency to ensure that the promotion of the four licensing
objectives is actively supported by the use of crime prevention notices and similar.

-3 To preventincidents of crime and disorder an expectation prevails that the operators
of premises and their staff will at all reasonable times co-operate fully with the Police
and other enforcement agencies and take steps to ensure that members of their staff
understand the importance of the responsibility they hold.

Copyright © 2004 - 2021 Idox Group Version 1.8.0.3 Terms and Conditions

Page 23

hitps:#licensing northampton.govuk/PAforlalpacLIVE//Licensing ActPremises/Search/3040/Detail ?LIC_ID=1570 515



Page 24



Sy ARy




Page 26






Page 28



Appendix 4 — Police Evidential Bundle

Contents

1. Statement of PC 1567 Jason White

2. Statement of Sgt. Jack Mitchinson

3. Statement of Sgt. Sally O’Neill

4. Email to WNC Licensing from PC Sandy Tracey (Police Licensing
Officer)

5. Email from Louise Faulkner to PC Sandy Tracey confirming
contact with Dan Kituno

6. Proposed conditions (in event premises licence is not revoked by
the sub-committee)

Page 29



Page 30



ol 1l GSC Class: Reason:

[iliC-L U Handling Conditions:

MG11

Occurrence Ref;

WITNESS STATEMENT

Criminal Procedure Rules, r. 16.2; Criminal Justice Act 1967, s. 9

URN L ]

Age if under 18; Over 18 (if over 18 insert ‘over 18) Occupation: Police Constable

Statement of: Jason White 1567

This statement (consisting of 2 page(s) each signed by me) is true to the best of my knowledge and belief
and | make it knowing that, if it is tendered in evidence, | shall be liable to prosecution if | have wilfully stated
in it anything which | know to be false, or do not believe to be true.

Signature: Date: 19/07/2021

| am a serving police constable and | am writing this statement in relation to a crime | am investigating
whereby a male was stabbed after exiting ESCAPE VENUE bar following an altercation inside the venue.
This occurred on 13/06/2021 at roughly 0330 hours in the ST PETERS WAY CAR PARK, NORTHAMPTON.

On 13/06/2021 | was allocated as the office in case for a GBH assault which occurred earlier that day,
Northants police occurrence number 21000327170 refers. | was informed that at roughly 0330 the same
morning a male had been stabbed 3 times in the ST PETERS WAY CAR PARK and was currently in
WALGRAVES hospital receiving treatment for his injuries, | started my investigation by reviewing all the
information and evidence already gathered by the initial attending officers which I will summarise.

At 0331 hours police received a 999 call from a member of the public stating someone at ST PETERS WAY
CAR PARK had been stabbed. This caller states the victim has come from "ESCAPE". The informant goes
on to say he was speaking to a male with the knife who was with 2 other males who also had knives. The
informant told the call handler this started inside ESCAPE but the actual stabbing happened outside in the
car park. At 0357 there is a note on the incident log where the informant tells the call handler that he has
seen pretty much everything and the suspect brought out the knife inside ESCAPE. The informant was
uncooperative with police and refused to provide any further details. All this information is recorded on the
Northamptonshire police call log, reference NP-2021061 3-0108.

Uniformed police officers arrived at 0336 hours and located the victim, confirming his injuries as a serious
stab wound to the leg and two more to his shoulder. The victim initially refused to provide any details but
eventually provided an initial account confirming he had been in ESCAPE and left into the ST PETERS WAY
CAR PARK when he was attacked by another group of males who are unknown to him. | have since spoken
to the victim on multiple occasions and he has further stated that he was in ESCAPE with some friends.
There was an altercation inside the venue but he was not involved in this and doesn't know who was. He
then left with his friends and was waiting in ST PETERS WAY CAR PARK when he was set upon by another
group of males who he believes were also in ESCAPE as everyone in the car park had just come out from
the bar. It was during this altercation outside that he was stabbed.

There were also multiple large groups of people present upon police arrival who had also just come from
ESCAPE. Members of the public were spoken to and one witness informed officers that whilst he was
waiting outside he has seen the altercation in the car park. He recalls seeing the victim and his friends
waiting in the car park and another group of males who had come from ESCAPE attacking them. He has

SIGNAtUNE.  iiviissieissisisimimeisr s s e Signature witnessed BY: ...

Qctober 2018



MG11(CONT)

Page 2

seen a bat being used during the assault and he saw the suspects drive off from the scene from a car
parked behind the premises, He had also heard from other members of the public that there was an incident
inside ESCAPE where a knife was mentioned but he did not see this himself as he was outside.

Officers have also noted that they spoke to the owner of ESCAPE VENUE, Dan KITUNO on initial
attendance. He informed them that a group of 100 people arrived for someone'’s birthday night out but this
was not pre-booked. He told officers there was CCTV on the outside of the premises but he was unable to

review it at the time.

Signature: e Signature witnessed by: ........c.ccccoooovvvieereserrn. Page 32

March 2017



Page 1 of 1

POLICE STATEMENT

Criminal Procedure Rules, r.16.2; Criminal Justice Act 1967, 5.9

NICHE Ref No:
Statement of: 34P0337, Sergeant Jack Mitchinson

This statement is true to the best of my knowledge and belief and I make it knowing that, if it is tendered
in evidence, T shall be liable to prosecution if T have wilfully stated in it anything which I know to be
false, or do not believe to be true.

Signature Date: 28-06-2021

T make this statement in relation to an incident I attended on SUNDAY 13th JUNE 2021 at around 0330hrs,
whilst on duty in full uniform and crewed with PC 960 PERCH. At the above time we were deployed to

ST PETERS WAY CAR PARK, ST PETERS WAY, NORTHAMPTON to reports of a Stabbing, with a
number of other officers. On arrival there were a number of people hanging around in the car park at the
rear of ARGOS and the ESCAPE CLUB and there was an Ambulance treating the victim of the stabbing. I
spoke with the Paramedics who advised that the victim wasn’t forthcoming with information and the other
family member was present wouldn’t say a lot about what had happened. I then went with the Ambulance
up to WALSGRAVE HOSPITAL, whilst PC 960 PERCH travelled in the rear. I did not physically speak to
the victim, and have no further involvement in the matter, however I did hear over my Police Radio that the
persons involved had been in the Escape Bar.

Signature Date: 28-06-2021
Signature Date: 28-06-2021
Statement started: 28-06-2021 21:00:34 Statement completed: 28-06-2021 21:01:11

page 1 of 1 MG11 Page 33



Page 34



ol CSC Class: Reason:

LG Handling Conditions:

MG11

Occurrence Ref:

WITNESS STATEMENT

Criminal Procedure Rules, r. 16.2; Criminal Justice Act 1967, s. 9

URN J

Statement of; PS Sally O'NEILL 437

Age if under 18: Over 18 (if ovar 18 insert ‘over 18) Occupation: Police Officer

This statement (consisting of 1 page(s) each signed by me) is true to the best of my knowledge and belief
and | make it knowing that, if it is tendered in evidence, | shall be liable to prosecution if | have wilfully stated
in it anything which | know to be false, or do not believe to be true.

| am a police officer based at WESTON FAVELL POLICE STATION. On Sunday 13" June 2021 | was on
duty on mobile patrol, in full uniform, in my capacity as the Duty Sergeant for Northampton Town.

At approximately 0330 hours | was called to attend ST PETERS WAY CARPARK, NORTHAMPTON
following reports of a male having been stabbed. On attendance paramedics were already at scene and
treating the male victim in the back of their ambulance. There were approximately 70-100 people loitering in
the area and they were all coming from the direction of a venue unknown to me at the top of the car park.

During my conversations with witnesses | was led to believe that the victim had previously been inside this
venue, which | now know to be ESCAPE VENUE, which is situated at the top left-hand corner, behind
DOMINOS PIZZA. | initially approached the venue in order to establish if there were any CCTV cameras.
Information from witnesses was almost non-existent and nobody wanted to confirm what had happened or
where the incident had occurred.

| noticed a camera situated above the main entrance of the venue, it had a light on and appeared to be
working. | then approached the side entrance, on the left-hand side of the building, where 2 people were
bringing full bin bags outside, and asked to speak to the venue owner or person in charge. A short while
after a male approached me to state he was the venue owner. He identified himself to me as DAN KITUNO
born 16" JULY 1982 and provided a telephone number of 07710139761.

| asked him about whether the CCTV was functioning and explained to him that a male, who had been in
attendance at his venue, had been stabbed. KITUNO seemed shocked but confirmed the CCTV was new
and would be working. | asked him whether there had been an event at the location, he stated that there had
not and they were just open for a few customers prior to their full opening party. He stated that a large group
had arrived, and he was aware that it was one of the groups birthdays. He said that the group seemed in
good spirits and he allowed them entry as he knew the “BIRTHDAY BOY” who he named as "SASHA”". He
was keen to tell me that there had been no trouble inside and that all the patrons had been observing social
distancing guidelines. KITUNO was unable to access the CCTV there and then so | obtained his details and
stated investigators would be back in contact to see if it had captured anything. | had no specific reason to
disbelieve KITUNO'S account, however | did think it strange that such a large group would randomly attend
this location, and that the owner would know them, when this wasn't an official birthday party event.

| would describe KITUNO as an IC3 male, aged around 35-45 years old, 5'5 in height and of average build.
From my recollection | believe him to have had a bald head and he was wearing a light-coloured short
sleeve shirt. It has been around 2 weeks since the incident occurred and writing this statement.

Unfortunatelfr;
download, ahd | have been unable to locate or review it.

Signaturer.. fiie i visenmem e Date: 29/06/2021

Signature: J.coviseinmmmmisin i i son Signature witnessed bY. ...

Page 35

October 2018



MG11(CONT)

......................................................................................... Page 2

Signature: e, Signature witnessed bY: ........cccovviviieei e, page 36

March 2017



Martin O'Connell

From: Tracey Sandy <Sandy.Tracey@northants.pnn.police.uk>

Sent: 10 August 2021 15:59

To: Martin O'Connell

Ce Liquor Licensing; Moreton Simon

Subject: Escape conditions

Attachments: Escapeconditions.docx; MG11 PC 1567 WHITE - GBH ST PETERS WAY.doc, ESCAPE

Bar Statement.pdf; P0437 MG11 ESCAPE VENUE.doc

Dear Martin,

As discussed earlier, please find attached the conditions we would like to committee to consider should they decide
against revocation of the licence. | feel they are proportionate, fair and specific to the seriousness of the recent
incident and the lack of engagement from the premises licence holder and DPS, Mr Kituno when requested by us.

We understand that Mr Kituno has been unwell and we wish him a speedy recovery, however | am aware that the
venue has continued to trade in his absence. We are therefore disappointed and frustrated that a staff member has
been unable to down load the CCTV as requested by me in an email to Mr Kituno’s legal representative sent
27/7/2021. We have had no response to this email.

Mr Kituno made contact with me this morning (10/8/21) for the first time via mobile telephone and via my work
land line phone so he clearly has my number, | advised him this was unwise and it was best to wait until the hearing.
He stated he had been advised not to make contact with me by his solicitor too but wanted to apologise for not
getting in touch. When | asked him about the CCTV he stated he had deleted the footage but then later corrected
himself and said that as it had gone over the 31 days the system had automatically deleted the footage. This was
despite knowing the footage was required when he was spoken to on the night, after the incident by my colleagues

and later numerous times by me.

We continue to seek revocation of the licence as we have no confidence in him as a responsible operator being ahle
to support the licensing objectives.

Please also find attached a statement by the officer in the case, DC WHITE. | have a redacted copy of the incident
report (108-13JUNE21) that DC WHITE makes reference to in his statement detailing a knife was seen inside the
venue. | have highlighted the relevant comments with a * to assist the committee in reading the incident logs and
will have it available on the day for them to read. | am uncomfortable about providing it at this stage due to our data
protection rules. Also attached are statements from PC Mitchinson and PS O'Neill.

We had an incident at the venue last weekend whereby a 17 year old boy had been inside the venue, This young
male was struck and injured by a car once he had left the venue and crowds were loitering outside across the
carriageway rather than being supervised by door staff in dispersing. Details are as follows:

DETAILS FOR 60A (21*444339 REFERS)
need for the 60a has arisen owing to the manner of egress en masse of patrons of Escape Venue. Large numbers

have encroached into the carriageway, are sat upon the central

reservation or simply stood in the road with scant regard for traffic or the dangers therein.
Elysium queues are separate to this and the patrons from Escape are seen simply emerging and
spilling onto road

One group stood in lane 2 is where a FTS incident occurs - vehicle has struck one of these persons
and flung them Into air and forward.

Vehicle is a FTS.
This isn't first time this issue has been raised and it is lucky it was not fatal.

Details from Crime report ref: 21¥444339
CCTV operators are informed by a Club that there has just been a hit and run outside the locatlon.

1 Page 37



Officers arrive and 2 males are identified as having been hit by a ***** (Car). Whilst there, a number of persons are aggressive towards officer
and have to be pushed back. The details of one IP is not known at this time.

Injured party {aged 17, Dob — 21/8/2003) has lost an earring, has small cuts to his fingers, and pain to his leg. He had no neck pain, and no pain
to any part of his head. No obvious lumps//bumps found. EMAS have attended and spoken to him. He refused treatment and just wanted to
go home,

The second male also refused treatment.

The vehicle remains unknown at this time.

Victim:
Victim is known and has been spoken o, He has not had an MG11 taken yet

Witnesses:
There were in excess of 200 people who had just been ejected from a club outside. It is not known how many of these witnessed the RTC

Submitted for the information of the Committee in preparation for the hearing. More to follow. | got the date being
the 6" September, thank you.

[Kind regards,
Sandy

Police Constable 0010 Sandy TRACEY
Northamptonshire Police Alcohol Licensing Constable

Wellingborough Police Station
Midland Road,Wellingborough. NN8 1HF.

Telephone 101 Ext. 346307
Mabile 07973 880381

Email Sandy. Tracey@northants.pnn.police.uk

NORTHAMPTONSHIRE POLICE - Visit us at http://www.northants.police.uk

This message may contain privileged and confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient, unauthorised use or
disclosure may be unlawful. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately,

The information contained in this e-mail, and in your reply, may be subject to disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act
2000 or other legislation and confidentiality cannot be guaranteed. Opinions expressed in this email may not be official policy.
Northamptonshire Police monitors Internet and email activity, Help the environment. Only print this email if absolutely
necessary.

Page 38



Martin O'Connell

From: Tracey Sandy <Sandy.Tracey@northants.pnn.police.uk>
Sent: 12 August 2021 08:49

To: Martin O'Connell

Cc: Louise Faulkner

Subject: Escape Review Papers

Dear Martin,

Please can Mrs Faulkner’s email be added to the report for Escape venue’s Review. It evidences that Mr Kintu was
receiving and acknowledging emails to the same email address | sent all my correspondence to that he says he
didn’t receive.

Many thanks and regards,
Sandy

Police Constable 0010 Sandy TRACEY
Northamptonshire Police Alcohol Licensing Constable

Wellingborough Police Station
Midland Road,Wellingborough. NN8 1HF.

Telephone 101 Ext. 346307
Mobile 07973 880381

Email Sandy.Tracey@northants.pnn.police.uk

From: Louise Faulkner <Louise.Faulkner@westnorthants.gov.uk>
Sent: 12 August 2021 08:41

To: Tracey Sandy <Sandy.Tracey@northants.pnn.police.ul>
Subject: FW: Escape Review Papers

Good morning,

I can confirm that I sent an email on the 10 July 2021 to Danny Kituno using; danny kintu@hotmail.com

I received a response from the same email address at 10:06 on the 13 July 2021

I trust this clarifies the communications and contact information that the Licensing Department have on
record.

Kind Regards

Louise Faulkner

Environmental Health and Licensing Manager
07900 670738

West Northamptonshire Council | The Guildhall | St Giles Square | Northampton | NN1 1DE

' Page 39



www.westnorthants.gov.uk | licensing.nbc@westnorthants.gov.uk
Follow us on Facebook and Twitter @westnorthants

West
Northamptonshire www.westnorthants.gov.uk
Council 0300 126 7000

g

Frust | High Peiforming | Respect | Innovative | Value | Emipowerr

=== D —— S ==

Any views expressed in this email are those of the individual sender and are not necessarily those of West

Northamptonshire Council unless explicitly stated.

=

This email (including any attachments) may contain confidential or privileged information and is intended

solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom it is addressed. Any confidential, sensitive or

protectively marked material must be handled accordingly.

If you are not the intended recipient you must not disclose, distribute, copy, print or rely on any of the
information contained in the email or attachments, and all copies must be deleted immediately. If you do
receive this email in error, please notify the sender immediately and note that confidentiality or privilege is

not waived or lost.

West Northamptonshire Council may monitor the contents of emails sent and received via its network for
the purposes of ensuring compliance with relevant legislation and the Council’s policies and procedures. All

such monitoring will take place in accordance with relevant legislation including privacy and data

protection legislation, For details of how West Northamptonshire Council uses personal information please

see the Council’s website.

West Northamptonshire Council has scanned this email and attachments for viruses but does not accept any
responsibilities for viruses once this email has been transmitted, You should therefore carry oul your own

anti-virus checks before opening any documents.

NORTHAMPTONSHIRE POLICE - Visit us at http://www.northants.police,uk

This message may contain privileged and confidential information, If you are not the intended recipient, unauthorised use or

disclosure may be unlawful, If you have recelved this message in error, please notify the sender immediately.

The information contained in this e-mail, and in your reply, may be subject to disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act
2000 or other legislation and confidentiality cannot be guaranteed, Opinions expressed In this email may not be official policy.

Northamptonshire Police monitors Internet and email activity. Help the environment. Only print this email if absolutely

necessary.,

Page 40



Proposed Police Conditions for Escape Venue, 5 Horseshoe Street, Northampton, NN1 1AJ

The conditions below are to replace Police Conditions 1, 2 & 3 shown on the venue’s current

operating schedule ( PL0436)
CCTV

1, A fully working and maintained CCTV system capable of recording and storing images
must be installed on the premises. The system must record at all times whilst the
premises are open to the public and images must be stored for a minimum of 31 days
with date & time stamping. As a minimum this must cover all entry and exit points,
both sides of all areas where the sale/supply of alcohol takes place.

2. A person conversant with the retrieval and down loading of CCTV and Body Worn
Video footage must be present on the premises at all times whilst it is open to the
public.

3. All CCTV and Body Worn Video recordings must be made available to an officer from
a responsible authority upon reasonable request and in line with the provisions of the
current Data Protection Legislation.

4. A minimum of - SIA licensed door supervisors shall be on duty at the premises from
when the premises opens at ------ . A further ---- will be on duty from midnight, a
further --—- from 01.30hrs until the venue has closed. (appropriate numbers to be
confirmed once the venue’s capacity is established)

5. Erom 23:00hrs until closing there shall be at least 2 members of the SIA licensed
door supervisors wearing Body Worn Video. Body worn video will be activated
during any verbal altercation with staff where appropriate.

6. Any additional SIA licensed door supervisors the venue may require will be
calculated via a risk assessment conducted by the Designated Premises Supervisor.

7. A Search Arch will be installed at the premises and will be in use when the venue is
open to the public. Every person entering the premises, including promotors,
performers and their entourage/staff will pass through the search arch when they
enter or —re-enter the premises. (Only permanent staff employed at this venue are
excluded from this condition)

8. A search policy shall be in place. Regular searches will be carried out where deemed
appropriate by SIA licenced door staff or when the search arch is activated. All
searches will be monitored by the venue’s CCTV system.

9. All staff engaged outside the entrance to the premises, or supervising or
controlling queues, shall wear high visibility jackets or vests.

Page 41



10. There shall be no sales of alcohol for consumption off the premises after
23.00hrs,

11. The licence holder shall ensure that any queue to enter the premises
which forms outside the premises is orderly and supervised by door staff
so as to ensure that there is no public nuisance or obstruction to the
public highway.

12. The licence holder shall ensure that any crowds forming outside the
premises once the premises have closed is orderly and supervised by
door staff so as to ensure that there is no public nuisance or obstruction
to the public highway as they disperse.

13, The premises licence holder shall ensure that any patrons drinking
and/or smoking outside the premises do so in an orderly manner and
are supervised by staff so as to ensure that there is no public nuisance
and that customers remain within the Licensable area at all times whilst
the premises are open.

14. No glass will be removed from the premises by customers and taken
outside of the Licensable Area.

15. All security staff must sign in on a register at the commencement of every duty. This
register will contain the name, date of birth and full 16 digit SIA badge number of each
security staff member on duty. The register must be fully maintained and kept on the
premises at all times and must be made available to an officer from a responsible
authority upon reasonable request. Records must be retained for at least 6 months.

Policies and Procedures

16. Vulnerability — The premises will have a written policy in relation to dealing with
vulnerable people associated with the venue. This will include as a minimum —

a) a means of contacting any scheme that deal with vulnerable people such as Street Pastors;
b) a direct line of communication with the local area CCTV operators; c) documented training
for all staff members in dealing with vulnerability and how to spot it within the context of the
night-time economy; d) identification of a safe area inside the venue where vulnerable people
can remain until their safety has been insured; e) a nominated member of staff who can be
tasked to deal with any vulnerable people within the venue; f) a method of recording the
rationale for actions taken when dealing with a person who is deemed as vulnerable.

A copy of this policy will remain on the premises and be made available to all staff as they
need to refer to it and to an officer from a responsible authority at all times upon reasonable
request.

Page 42



17. The premises will have a documented searching policy which has been agreed
hetween the management and Northamptonshire Police. This document will be
retained upon the premises and made available to an officer from a responsible
authority for inspection upon reasonable request.

18. The premises will have a documented drugs policy which has been agreed between
the management and Northamptonshire Police. This document will be retained upon
the premises and made available to an officer from a responsible authority for
inspection upon reasonable request.

19. A record shall be kept detailing all refused sales of alcohol. The record should include
the date and time of the refused sale and the name of the member of staff who
refused the sale. The record shall be available for inspection at the premises by the
police or an authorised officer of the Council at all times whilst the premises is open.

20. An incident log shall be kept at the premises, and made available on request to an
authorised officer of the Council or the Police. It must be completed within 24 hours of the
incident and will record the following:

(a) All crimes reported to the venue

(b) All ejections of patrons

(c) Any complaints received concerning crime and disorder

(d) Any incidents of disorder (e) all seizures of drugs or offensive weapons (f) any faults in the
CCTV system, searching equipment or scanning equipment

(g) Any refusal of the sale of alcohol

(h) Any visit by a relevant authority or emergency service

21. In the event that a serious and/or sexual assault is committed on the premises (or appears
to have been committed) the management will immediately ensure that:

(a) The police (and, where appropriate, the East Midlands Ambulance Service) are called
without delay;

(b) All measures that are reasonably practicable are taken to apprehend any suspects pending

the arrival of the police;

(c) The crime scene is preserved so as to enable a full forensic investigation to be carried out
by the police; and

(d) Such other measures are taken (as appropriate) to fully protect the safety of all persons
present on the premises.

Training

22. All staff involved in the retail of alcohol will be trained in relation to the law regarding its
sale. This training must be completed prior to them being authorised to sell alcohol and
refreshed every 12 months as a minimum. A record of this training must be kept and
maintained with a copy of the syllabus attached. The recipient of the training must sign to
state that they have received and understood the training and this should be dated. Training
records must be kept on the premises at all times and made available to an officer from a
responsible authority upon reasonable request.

Page 43



Public Safety

23. Patrons permitted to temporarily leave and then re-enter the premises, e.g. to smoke,
shall not be permitted to take drinks or glass containers outside of the Licensable area.

24, There must be at least 1 personal licence holders on duty and present at all times whilst
the premises are open to the public.

25. The premises will have a means of monitoring and controlling it's capacity during peak
times, (clickers, head count etc). A policy in terms of the maximum and any comfort capacity
figures decided upon for the venue will be documented in the venues fire risk assessment and
made known to any member of staff employed in the control of entry/exit points.

26. The Police Licensing Unit will be advised 7 days prior to any externally promoted event
taking place within the venue’s nightclub by a member of the venue’s management team,

27. Food and non-intoxicating beverages, including drinking water, shall be available in all
parts of the premises where alcohol is sold or supplied for consumption on the premises.

28. The last entry time for these premises will be 1 hour before closing.

Prevention of Public Nuisance

29. All sales of alcohol for consumption off the premises shall be in sealed containers only,
and shall not be consumed on the premises

30. Signs will be displayed at the exit points of the venue requesting that customers respect
local residents by leaving and dispersing from the premises and immediate area quietly.

Protection of children

31. A Challenge 21 or Challenge 25 proof of age scheme shall be operated at the premises
where the only acceptable forms of identification are recognised photographic identification
cards, such as a driving licence, passport or proof of age card with the PASS Hologram.

32. No children under the age of 18 will be allowed to enter or remain on the premises after
21.00 unless for the purposes of attendance at a pre-booked private function and in which
case under the supervision of a person age no less than 21-years-old. *(Times are negotiable,
any requests to extend times will be made by the venue’s management team via the Police
Licensing Unit)

33. There shall be a defined gap of at least one hour between any specified under 18 event
and the commencement of alcohol sales at any later opening of the venue,

34. Any under 18 events will go on until no later than 22.30hrs. (* times are negotiable
depending on circumstances, any requests to extend times will be made by the venue’s
management team via the Police Licensing Unit)

Page 44



Appendix 5.

Representation from White & Brown on behalf
of residents at Intoto House

Contents

1. Original representation by email dated 15th July 2021
2. Further Email introducing photo evidence
3. Photographs x 3 of littered area directly outside Escape premises

Page 45



Page 46



-----0riginal Message-—--

From: White & Browns <

Sent: 15 July 2021 16:19

To: NBC Licensing <Licensing. NBC@westnorthants.gov.uk>
Cc: White Browns <

Subject: The Escape Venue License Review

Dear Licensing department,

| hope this finds you well. | am the managing agent of the Intoto House 5-11 Horseshoe Street which
is adjacent to the The Escape Venue 5 Horseshoe Street. The property our company manages isa
residential dwelling with 10 occupants. Property is occupied since early 2019.

We would like to make our representation to this Review of Premises License as a neighbouring
property that is directly affected by the Licensed premises. It is understood from the notice
displayed on the premises that license is being reviewed on the grounds of major incident on the
premises which occurred due to failing one of four licensing objectives in particular the prevention
of crime and disorder.

We would like to request further changes and/or conditions to be added to the license on grounds of
2 other licensing objectives:

1. Public Safety
2. The prevention of public nuisance

We have received various complaints from our residents about the nuisance caused to them by a
loud live music and live entertainment coming from your building after 11pm and various fights,
police, noise, nuisance & rubbish left just outside the residential dwelling over the time while venue
was operating.

We would appreciate it if the following matters are addressed in this review and appropriate
measures conditioned:

1. Queue control. There seem to be no queue control and no SIA secu rity member or a manager is
seen to be managing the queue making sure there is no loitering and nuisance and excessive noise.
The Club uses the small door nearer the street as an entrance to the venue and often people are
seen queuing ad loitering on the main road and in front of our residential building. It is proposed to
condition and use their MAIN entrance to the club located further from horseshoe street and only
use entrance looking at the Horseshoe Street as a fire exit only.

2. Dispersal policy. Could we have a copy of a dispersal policy please? Such should be available and
we would like to request and condition that at the closure of the venue and during opening hours
guests are safely and professionally dispersed towards the Gold Street in that way not causing
nuisance to Intoto House residents when drunken & loud guests loiter outside the residential
building and on 2 occasions causing criminal damage to the property (broken off external light and
kicked glass entrance door) and we had police over a few times breaking up fights just on the
doorstep of our property. An SIA security member should be employed and positioned at all times to
control this and adhere to a dispersal policy of the venue. All crowds are to be diverted towards the
gold street & town centre where taxis can be taken safely rather then have people loitering around
the club in early hours causing nuisance and fights. Dispersal is a very important part of

Page 47



professionally running a late night venue. Last entry should be limited to not too late in the night and
no return policy should be implemented to avoid drug use and antisocial behaviour.

3. Sound eruption from the building. When Entering and Exiting the club at no time should both
entrance doors be open as sound escapes that way. Only 1 door can be open at a time to avoid
sound erupting from the building. The original license was issued very long time ago. On this review
sound levels should be reviewed and sound breakout from the building should be addressed and
Venue should provide professional noise reports and take measures to prevent sound outbreak from
the venue. Limiters and sound insulation should be applied to the building according to todays
regulations. Sound levels inside the venue should be limited to those safe

4. Bass levels & music levels. It has been noticed that sound levels and bass have increased, we
would appreciate if this is properly controlled please.

5. Opening hours. We have emailed this already before, but it has been noted the venue has been
advertising and staying open longer that licensed hours. After checking premises license we
understand the venue is licensed to play recorded music and live music till 2am on Sundays and 4am
on Fridays and Saturdays. It has been noted the venue bene open till early hours and we have
attached advertisements of the same, Opening hours should be enforced and blatant breach of
license conditions is unacceptable. We did not find any TENs at a time for those dates. Thanks for
your email. They advertise an event for this Saturday as 11pm-5am when they are only licensed till
4am- clear breach? | have attached the screenshot from the ticketing company! Few Sundays they
had an event till 5am when they are licensed till 2am. 18th May 2019 they advertise an event that
will go till 6am on all channels and selling tickets when they're licensed till 4am only again. with a
bass that will shake the floor. It’s bad. | have attached tickets with timings below. We suggest Hours
to be reviewed till 1am on Fri and Sat and 11pm Sunday-Thursday with proper management
implemented asper all the point raised above.

Please email me shall you require more information and we would like to be involved & presentin
any meetings regarding this review,

Please confirm this has been received and our comments have been read and will be actioned.

Regards,
Alex @WE&B

Page 48



From: White & Browns

Sent: 03 August 2021 11:06

To: NBC Licensing <Licensing. NBC@westnorthants.gov.ulc
Subject: Re: The Escape Venue License Review

Dear licensing,

We havent had a confirmation that this representation has been received?

we would also like to add a loitering and upkeep problem our tenants have to face. Photo attached
is an entrance to the club and mess left behind on the main street in Northampton. Someone needs

to be responsible for tidying after themseleves. Photo taken at the time of sending this email on
Tuesday 2nd of August 2021 11am

Regards,
Alex @W&B

Page 49



Page 50






Page 52






Page 54



B A
I I"A‘ 2
0




Page 56



Appendix 6.

Supporting Representations from Customers
and staff at Escape

Page 57



Page 58



Supporting Representations (Redacted of Personal Information) —

Escape Review of Premises Licence

Sent 20.58hrs on 09/08/21 Leona Chambers
Licensing Dept,

| frequently go to Escape venue at 5 Horseshoe street as a customer and regularly work there as a
Stewart to look after mainly the safety of vulnerable females and prevent crime and public disorder.
Two days a go | came across a notice of premises license review displayed on the venue exterior
door, | would like to make a representation on the review but due to the short time scale | am notin
a position to put together a more detailed document to support this, please accept this as formal
representation for now. | will send in more information soon.

In short, having worked in several venues as a security guard for 15 years, my honest opinion on this
will be bearing in mind all the challenges of the pandemic and strain it has put on this particular
sector. | think the venue owners have done well in putting a lot of measures in place (will be
explained further in my letter) to ensure public safety and issues relating to crime and public
nuisance. The place is very safe as compered to other venues around. Revoking the license will lead
to closure and closure of these facilities is not a solution to our community challenges in relation to
crime and disorder, | suggest the authorities should meet with the owners and work together on
further ways of improving the safety and security of our people and their property.

Yours faithfully

Leoma Chanbers

Sent from my iPhone

Sent 18.34 09/08/21 — Lisette Kuria- Joseph

Hello,

I am emailing to say how much of a great experience Escape brings to Northampton, escape is the
most diverse club I ve been to in Northampton and it s somewhere I feel comfortable, they bring
some off the best DJs from around the U.K, and there s always I range of different music playing,
the security is super strict

Kind Regards
-Lisette

Sent 18.29 09/08/21 — Awani Oritsetseyi

West Northamptonshire Council
Northampton area

The Licensing Department

The Guildhall

St Giles Square

Northampton

NN1 1DE

Page 59



Re: Representation to Escape venue premises licence Review
Dear Northampton Licensing,

I am a frequent customer of Escape venue due to their amazing dishes, great services and serenity of
the immediate environment, | can confidently say they have put in place significant measures in
place to prevent crime and disorder.

First, before entering the premises, The security agents (bouncers) check your ID and immediately
after confirming that the customer meets the age requirements, a full body search is conducted
including inspection of any bags and pockets you may have on you. This is to make sure there are no
sharp ohjects that may be used to inflict pain and injury on another person. To me this males feel
safe and confident that chances of someone sneaking in something with intend to inflict pain and
injury are significantly reduced.

Also there are security cameras with signs SMILE YOU ARE BEING WATCHED ON CCTV
everywhere you look including at front entry. The venue has a number of security-personnel in place
at strategic points in the venue to monitor activities and make sure that customers are safe and the
security personnel are always ready to step in to handle outraging public decency.

It s on this basis that | kindly ask you consider not reviewing this venue s premises licence but
rather work closely with its management to help them work on any improvements you may consider
vital. This is the only place in Northampton as a young Blackman go and feel completely at home.
Thanks for your consideration

Yours faithfully

Awani Oritsetseyi

Sent 13.45 09.08.21 — Casey Prinzi

Escape venue has brought many good memories to me and my friends over the past few weeks and
has also allowed me to gain more friends.

It is different to other clubs, the layout is perfect and allows everyone to bond a lot easier, The set
up for the dj is perfect because the dj isn't hidden away and allows perfect engagement. | feel like
the escape venue is the perfect club for beginners because it allows you to feel safe and secure and
security is always on top of everything.

Sent 02.09 09.08.21 — Roshan Williamson

From: roshan williamson

Sent: 09 August 2021 02:09

To: NBC Licensing <Licensing. NBC@westnorthants.gov.uk>
Subject: Escape vente premises licensing review

WestNorthamptonshire Council
Northampton area
The Licensing Department
The Guildhall

Page 60



St Giles Square
Northampton
NN1 1DE

To whom it may concern:

I'm writing to you in a capacity of a manager of escape venue in response to the ongoing application
to review the venue premises licence. The venue management has worked tirelessly to improve the
venue facilities including putting in place significant measures to promote public safety and prevent
crime and disorder.

We've employed two undercover stewards both female and male dressed in normal clothes working
to identify and report potential sexual harassment, sex predictors, illegal drug misuse and weapons.

| provide our team of security guards and bartenders with radios at every start of their shift to
monitor and coordinate on events happening throughout the night.

I have instructed my bar staff to never sell or attempt to sell alcohol to a person who is drunk to only
offer water and alert the security guards of their vulnerability.

Kind regards,
Roshan Williamson

Sent 01.40 09.08.21 — Justice Agbouti

From:

Sent: 09 August 2021 01:40

To: NBC Licensing <Licensing.NBC@westnorthants.gov.uk>
Subject: Escape Venue Northampton premises review

West Northamptonshire Council
Northampton area

The licensing Department

The Guildhall

St Giles Square

Northampton

NN1 1DE

Dear Sir/Madam
| am writing in regards to the review notice for escape venue(the old house building). There is hardly
any disturbance at the venue ever.Moreso after lockdown,there has been a lot of changes and can

confidently say it is one of the best places to hangout in town.

| always hang out with my friends there,staff are helpful and they have lots of security there all the
time,

Yours sincerely
Justice Aghotui

Page 61



Sent 10.24 08.08.21 — Dee Akindiran
West Northamptonshire Council
Northampton area
The licensing department
The guildhall
At Giles square
Northampton

NN1 1DE

To Whom It May Concern:

I writing to you to share my experience as customer of how Escape venue put some safety measure
in place which help in the prevention of public crime and disorder.

Escape venue always have security at all entrances, these securities are there to conduct both hody
and bag searches to ensure no one is carrying things they are not supposed to be carrying and this
also help to prevent public crime and disorder.

There’s a security gate and it can be locked from both inside and outside, it controlled by the
security guard at the venue, this helps with the crowd control and safety of the public.

Escape venue encourages people who seem to have to many drinks for this night to sobber up and
give water to help them feel better, There was a time my friends attended the venue and had too

many drinks for the night, the venue stops serving drinks and offered a cab service to get us home
and a member of the staff later called to check if we got home safe.

Escape venue Security avoids public nuisance by not allowing those too intoxicated into the venue
and encourages them to go home for the night as they seem to have too much to drink for the night.

Kind regards
Dee Akindiran

SCOOP CONCEPTUK LTD

Page 62



1.0
11

2.0
2.1

3.0
3.1

Agenda Item 4

PREMISES LICENCE APPLICATION - Brothers Pub Co
Licensing Sub-Committee
Date 10.00am 1st October 2021
Remote Hearing via ZOOM

Purpose of Report

To consider an application for a new premises licence submitted by Josh
Fitzgerald for a premises licence at 1 Abington Street, Northampton.

Summary

An application was submitted by Joshua Fitzgerald on behalf of his company
Brothers Pub Co Venues Ltd and the application was received by West
Northamptonshire Council on 8th August 2021.

Application Details

The premises is intended to be a Pub/Bar with an emphasis on creating a
“social pub environment” with food, drink and an array of lively social events
and social gaming such as Shuffleboard, Skittles and card games creating a
“vibrant and spontaneous social experience within the town centre”. See
section % of the application form in Appendix A for fuller details of this.

The licensable activities applied for in this application are:

The Provision of Films

Monday - Saturday 08.00 - 01.30

Sunday 10.00 - 00.00

An additional hour at change from GMT to BST

Until 03.00hrs on Friday to Monday inclusive of bank holiday weekends,

Until 03.00hrs on St Patrick’s Day, St Valentines night, St Andrew’s Day, St
Georges Day, St David’s Day, 23rd, 24th, & 26th December and 1st January.

The Provision of Indoor Sporting Events
Monday - Saturday 08.00 - 01.30

Sunday 10.00 - 00.00

An additional hour at change from GMT to BST

Until 03.00hrs on Friday to Monday inclusive of bank holiday weekends,

Page 63



Until 03.00hrs on St Patrick’s Day, St Valentines night, St Andrew’s Day, St
Georges Day, St David’s Day, 23rd, 24th, & 26th December and 1st January

Provision of Live Music

Monday - Saturday 08.00 - 01.30

Sunday 10.00 - 00.00

An additional hour at change from GMT to BST

Until 03.00hrs on Friday to Monday inclusive of bank holiday weekends, Until
03.00hrs on St Patrick’s Day, St Valentines night, St Andrew’s Day, St
Georges Day, St David’s Day, 23rd, 24th, & 26th December and 1st January

Provision of Recorded Music

Monday - Saturday 08.00 - 01.30

Sunday 10.00 - 00.00

An additional hour at change from GMT to BST

Until 03.00hrs on Friday to Monday inclusive of bank holiday weekends,
Until 03.00hrs on St Patrick’s Day, St Valentines night, St Andrew’s Day, St
Georges Day, St David’s Day, 23rd, 24th, & 26th December and 1st January

Provision of Performances of Dance

Monday - Saturday 08.00 - 01.30

Sunday 10.00 - 00.00

An additional hour at change from GMT to BST

Until 03.00hrs on Friday to Monday inclusive of bank holiday weekends,

Until 03.00hrs on St Patrick’s Day, St Valentines night, St Andrew’s Day, St
Georges Day, St David’s Day, 23rd, 24th, & 26th December and 1st January

Provision of Anything of a Similar Description to Live Music, Recorded
Music or Dance

Monday - Saturday 08.00 - 01.30

Sunday 10.00 - 00.00

An additional hour at change from GMT to BST

Until 03.00hrs on Friday to Monday inclusive of bank holiday weekends,

Page 64



Until 03.00hrs on St Patrick’s Day, St Valentines night, St Andrew’s Day, St
Georges Day, St David’s Day, 23rd, 24th, & 26th December and 1st January

Late-Night Refreshment
Monday — Saturday 23.00 — 01.30
Sunday 23.00 — 00.00
An additional hour at change from GMT to BST
Until 03.00hrs on Friday to Monday inclusive of bank holiday weekends,

Until 03.00hrs on St Patrick’s Day, St Valentines night, St Andrew’s Day, St
Georges Day, St David’s Day, 23rd, 24th, & 26th December and 1st January

The Sale of Alcohol by Retail (On & Off Premises)
Monday - Saturday 08.00 - 01.30
Sunday 10.00 - 00.00
An additional hour at change from GMT to BST
Until 03.00hrs on Friday to Monday inclusive of bank holiday weekends,

Until 03.00hrs on St Patrick’s Day, St Valentines night, St Andrew’s Day, St
Georges Day, St David’s Day, 23rd, 24th, & 26th December and 1st January

The Designated Premises Supervisor will be Joshua Fitzgerald who holds a
personal licence issued by West Northamptonshire Council.

Opening Hours
Monday — Saturday 08.00 — 02.00
Sunday 10.00 —00.30
Monday - Saturday 08.00 - 01.30
Sunday 10.00 - 00.00
An additional hour at change from GMT to BST
Until 03.00hrs on Friday to Monday inclusive of bank holiday weekends,

Until 03.00hrs on St Patrick’s Day, St Valentines night, St Andrew’s Day, St
Georges Day, St David’s Day, 23rd, 24th, & 26th December and 1st January

Page 65



4.0
4.1

4.2

4.3

4.5

5.0

5.1

6.0

7.0
7.1

Consultations/Representations

When a request for a new premises licence or club premises certificate is
received, the applicant must display a notice at or near the premises and
serve a copy of the application onto the responsible authorities. For electronic
applications it is a requirement of the local authority to serve a copy of the
application onto the responsible authorities.

This gives responsible authorities and interested parties the opportunity to
make representations in relation to the application for a period of 28 calendar
days. The last date for making representations was 6th September 2021.

The obligatory notice was displayed at the premises as verified by licensing
officers as was the newspaper advertisement.

Environmental Health have considered the application and made a
representation after considering the application and have agreed some
conditions with the applicant that they see as necessary to meet the licensing
objectives for this premises and its operating schedule. These agreed
conditions can be seen at Appendix C

No other representations have been made but we have received one letter of
support for the venue which is at Appendix D.

Attendance

The local authority is required to send a notice of hearing to all interested
parties and request confirmation of attendance. A notice of hearing was sent
to the following persons:

Applicant — Mr Joshua Fitzgerald

Environmental Health - Gavin Smith

Plan of Premises Layout & Location
Please see premises Plan attached to this report at Appendix B
Options

If representations are received, then at the end of the consultation period the
licensing authority must hold a hearing to consider them. It must take such
steps as it considers appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives,
which are:

o the prevention of crime and disorder;
o public safety;

o the prevention of public nuisance; and,

Page 66



o the protection of children from harm.
The steps the Sub-Committee can take are to:
o grant the licence subject to —
0] the conditions mentioned in subsection (2)(a) of
the Act modified to such extent as the authority

considers appropriate for the promotion of the
licensing objectives, and

(i) any condition which must under section 19, 20 or
21 be included in the licence;

o exclude from the scope of the licence any licensable
activity to which the application relates

o refuse to specify a person in the licence as the premise’s
supervisor

o reject the licence application.

8.0 Implications
Financial & Resource Implications
8.1 There are no financial implications arising directly from this report.
Comments checked by Robbie McRobbie, Finance Business Partner
8.2 Legal Implications

The decision must comply with relevant legislation, statutory guidance and the
council’s statement of licensing policy. All parties have a right to appeal to the
Magistrates’ Court against any decision made by the sub-committee.

Comments checked by Alan Parr, Licensing Litigation Lawyer.

9.0 Committee

Each application must be considered on its own merits and any conditions
attached to licences and certificates must be tailored to the individual style
and characteristics of the premises and events concerned. This is essential to
avoid the imposition of disproportionate and overly burdensome conditions on
premises where there is no need for such conditions. Standardised conditions
should be avoided and indeed, may be unlawful where they cannot be shown
to be necessary for the promotion of the licensing objectives in any individual
case.

Page 67



Appendix No Title

A. Application for new premises licence (redacted of personal information)
B Premises Plan

C. Agreed Environmental Health Conditions

D Letter of support

Report Martin O’Connell

Author . . . .
utho Senior Licensing Enforcement Officer

Page 68



Appendix A. - Application

Wit
Harihamplonshire
Couimei

Waest Morthamptonshire
Application for a premises licence
Licensing Act 2003

For help contact
licensing.nbogwestnorthants.gov.uk

Telephone:

* required Information

Saction 1 of 21

Your reference

" Yes

* First name
* Family name

* E-mail

Are youw:

House?

Business name

System reference

Other telephone number |

Is your business registered in
the UK with Companies

Registration number

You can save the form at any time and resume it later. You do not need to be logged in when you resume.

Mot Currently In Use

| This is the unigue reference for this
| application generated by the system.

Brothers Pub Co Venues Ltd - Provisional
Statement

Are you an agent acting on behalf of the applicant?

= Mo

Applicant Details

|Joshua

_|Fitzgerald

|brc:therspubm@gmail.com

[[] Indicate here if you would prefer not to be contacted by telephone

& Applying as a business or organisation, including as a sole trader

" Applying as an individual

Applicant Business

= Yes ™ No

13163697

|Brothers Pub Co Venues Ltd

| registered name.

You can put what you want here to help you
track applications if you make lots of them. It
is passed to the authority.

Put "no” if you are applying on your own
behalf or on behalf of a business you own or
work for.

A sole trader is a business owned by one
person without any special legal structure.
Applying as an individual means you are
applying so you can be employed, or for
50Mme Dﬁ'ﬁer personal reason, such as
following a hobby.

Mote: completing the Applicant Business
section is optional in this form.

If your business is registered, use its

VAT number |GB | |3 34774378 Put "none” if you are not registered for VAT.
Legal status |Pri'u'ate Limited Company
Cueen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009

Page 69



Continued from previous page...

Your position in the business IDirector

Home country |United Kingdom

The country where the headquarters of your
business is located.

Registered Address

Address registered with Companies House.

Building number or name |l Lucas Bridge Business Park
Streset | 1 Old Greens Morton Road,
District |

City or town |Towcester,

County or administrative area |Norﬂ13 mptonshire,

Postcode [NN12 BAX
Country |United Kingdom
Section 2 of 21

PREMISES DETAILS

I/we, as named in section 1, apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises
described in section 2 below (the premises) and I/we are making this application to you as the relevant licensing authority

in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003.

Premises Address

Are you able to provide a postal address, 05 map reference or description of the premises?

» Address " 0% map reference "  Description

Postal Address Of Premisas

Building number or name ]l

Street |Ahington Street
District |

City or town ]Nnrﬂ'ﬁa mpton

County or administrative area |

Postcode INNT 24N

Country ]United Kingdom

Further Details

Mon-domestic rateable

value of premises (£) 48,250

Cueen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009

Page 70



Section 3 of 21

APPLICATION DETAILS

In what capacity are you applying for the premises licence?

[ Anindividual or individuals

A limited company / limited liability partnership
A partnership {other than limited liability)

An unincorporated association

Other (for example a statutory corporation)

A recognised club

A charity

The proprietor of an educational establishment

A health service body

O OoOooOoooooRXA

A person who is registered under part 2 of the Care Standards Act
2000 (c14) in respect of an independent hospital in Wales

A person who is registered under Chapter 2 of Part 1 of the Health and
Social Care Act 2008 in respect of the carrying on of a regulated
activity (within the meaning of that Part) in an independent hospital in
England

O

[ The chief officer of police of a police force in England and Wales
Confirm The Following

K | am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves
the use of the premises for licensable activities

[] !am making the application pursuant to a statutery function

M | am making the application pursuant to a function discharged by
virtue of Her Majesty’s prerogative

Section 4 of 21

NON INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS

Provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate give any registerad number. In the case of a
partnership or other joint venture (other than a body corporate), give the name and address of each party concerned.

Mon Individual Applicant's Name

Mame |Brothers Pub Co Venues Ltd

Details

Registered number (where

applicable) (13163697

Description of applicant (for example partnership, company, unincorporated association etc)

Cueen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009

Page 71



Continued from previous page...

Limited Company

Address

Building number or name |'I Lucas Bridge Business Park
Street ] 1 Old Greens Morton Road,
District |

City or town |Tc:ru.rcester,

County or administrative area ]Norﬂ'ﬁa mptonshire,

Postcode INN12 BAX

Country |Unit'ed Kingdom

Contact Details

E-mail |broﬂ1erspubcc@gmail.com
) _ — Diocuments that demonstrate entitliement to
* Mationality |Br|t|5h | work in the UK
| Add another z2pplicant
Saction 5 of 21

OPERATING SCHEDULE

When do you want the | "_. | ; | |
premises licence to start? |
dd Mm YYVY

If you wish the licence to be

valid only for a limited period, I— / I: /
dd mm oy

whendoyouwantittoend 4

Provide a general description of the premises

For example the type of premises, its general situation and layout and any other information which could be relevant to the
licensing objectives. Where your application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place for
consumption of these off- supplies you must include a description of where the place will be and its proximity to the

premises.

Brothers Pub Co - Abington Street brings people together in a Social Pub Environment. It's more than just somewhere to eat
or drink, but a venue where people can share tempting British inspired Tapas, drink innovative cocktails and be entertained
by an array of lively social events and connect with each other with social gaming like Shuffleboard, Skittles and Cards,
creating a vibrant and spontaneous social experience within the Town Centre.

Cueen's Primter and Controller of HMSD 2009

Page 72



Continued from previous page...

Currently the property is a 3 story building with a basement, currently serving as a fumiture showrcom. Our intentions are
to convert this property into a licensed Social Pub Venue focusing on British tapas, Social gaming (Such as shuffleboard)
and extraordinary cocktails with the intention of providing live music, recorded music, dance performances, sports
occasionally on TV (Key games, World Cup, Euros, etc) or Projector within the premises, selling a range of local and
independent spirits and craft beers, providing cocktail Gamish boxes to be taken away from site and sold online from the
premises, late night refreshment until 1:30am Monday-Saturday and up until 00:00am on Sundays.

The Ground floor

The ground-floor work proposed includes turning the ground floor of the property into a 50-70 cover floor, comprising of
new 'L' shape bar being built, tempaorary bin storage build, accessible toilet build and "cellar'fdrink storage. We will apply
for a pavement license outside the property that includes up to 14 covers. We are building a a new fire exit that exits onto
The Square, indudinag fire lobby, creating a second fire exit (Including the main entrance) on the Ground floor.

A range of 20 cocktails, 4 Mocktails, 2 Sharer cocktails and a multitude of other spirits will be provided, along side low/no
alcohol craft beer on draught (What we believe is the only venue in Morthampton to do so) and the option to swap
alcoholic spirits for nonalcoholic spirits in certain cocktails.

The Ground floor plans also propose a new 'Cellar’ room being built (To store craft beers and other stock), accessible toilet
and bin store. CCTV to be covering all exits, outside, within the bar area and within enclosed stair-well.

The doorway to the door that leads upstairs to the second floor is being widened to adehere to fire regulations and a
hallway is being built at the bottom and top of the stairs which will be fire safe.

Cutside Space

The outside space consisting of 14 covers will be recorded via CCTV, monitored by management and door staff, be deaned
regularly and suitable receptacles will be provided for smokers to dispose cigarette butts . Signs will also be displayed in the
area requesting customers keep noise to a minimum and customers who disregard signage and verbal instructions
regarding noise will be asked to move inside and/or leave the premises.

Open containers of alcohol shall not be permitted to be taken beyond the boundary of the outside area.

First Floor

The first floor is to be turned into a lounge/dining area comprising of up to 60 covers. The kitchen is being designed to fit
into, what are currently, 2 meeting rooms, with a brand new fire suppression system. We are taking a partition wall out to
create a large kitchen space. There will be 4 independent toilet cubicles on the second floor, complete with CCTV
monitored hallway and fire exit within that space that exits into the building next door, as well as within the first floor

dining area. Fire exits installed to direct customers downstairs or through the first floor fire escape if needed.

The loft, second floor and the basement is to be left as is for the meantime, and will not be accessible to the public.

If 5,000 or more people are

expected to attend the )
premises at any one time,

state the number expected to )
attend

Section 6 of 21

PROVISION OF PLAYS

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing plays?

Cueen's Primter and Controller of HMSO 2009

Page 73



Continued from previous page... i
Section 7 of 21
PROVISION OF FILMS
See guidance on regulated entertainment
Will you be providing films?
* Yes ™ No
Standard Days And Timings
MONDAY
Give timings in 24 hour clock.
Start |08:00 End |01:30 (e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days
~ of the week when you intend the premises
Start |08:00 End |01:30 | to be used for the activity.
TUESDAY
Start |08:00 End |01:30 [
Start |08:00 End |01:30 [
WEDMNESDAY
Start |08:00 End |01:30
Start _{I'B:UU | End |01:30 _
THURSDAY
Start |08:00 End |01:30 [
Start |08:00 End |01:30 [
FRIDAY
Start |08:00 End |01:30 |
Start |08:00 End |01:30 |
SATURDAY
Start |08:00 End |01:30
Start |08:00 End |01:30
SUNDAY
Start 1000 End 0000 |
Start | 10:00 End |00:00 _
Will the exhibition of films take place indoors or outdoors or both? Where taking place in a building or other
structure tick as appropriate. Indoors may
& Indoors (™ Outdoors ™ Both include a tent.
State type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further details, for example (but not
exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.
We intend to show films within our venue where appropriate as a promotional activity. The films will be shown on TV's
within the venue or on a projector screen within the venue. Audio will be amplified to suit the environment, but will be
monitored. Any films with a rating of 12-18 will be shown upstairs away from children and the possibility of seeing anything

Cueen's Primter and Controller of HMSD 2009

Page 74



Continued from previous page...

through the main window. We adopt a 'Challenge 75" policy and anyone who Tooks under 25 will be asked to provide their
ID to ensure safety amongst viewing.

State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of film

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Mo seasonal variations.

Mon standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the exhibition of film at different times from those listed in the
column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.q. Christmas Eve.

Change GMT to B5T : an additional hour
Bank Holiday weekends (Friday to Monday inclusive) 5t Patrick's Day, 5t Valentines Night, 5t Andrews Day, 5t George's Day
and St David's Day, 23, 24 and 26 December and 1 January - Until 03:00.

Saction 8 of 21

PROVISION OF INDOOR SPORTING EVENTS

See guidance on regulated entertainment
Will you be providing indoor sporting events?

* Yes C Mo
Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY Give timings in 24 hour clock.
Start |08:00 End |01:30 (e.g., 16:00) and onlwgi_vedetailsfcrthgdays
TUESDAY
Start 0800 | End [0130 |
Start 0800 | End [0130 |
WEDMNESDAY
Start [08:00 End [0130 |
Start [08:00 | End [0130 |
THURSDAY
Start 0800 End [0130 |
Start [08:00 End 0130 |
FRIDAY
Start 0800 | End 0130 |
Start 0800 | End 0130 |
Cueen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009

Page 75



Continued from previous page...

SATURDAY
Start |08:00 End |01:30 [
Start |08:00 End |01:30 [
SUMDAY

Start |10:00
Start |10:00

End [00:00
End [00:00

State type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further details, for example (but not
exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.

The showing via TV or projector of sporting events including Football and Rugby during. Excluding Boxing. Door staff will
be hired according to risk assessment to ensure the safety of our customers of the event and a Challenge 25 policy is
implemented across the whole of the site to ensure safety amongst children.

State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Mo seasonal variations.

Mon-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for indoor sporting events at different times from those listed in the
column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.qg. Christmas Eve.

Change GMT to B5T : an additional hour
Bank Holiday weekends (Friday to Monday inclusive) 5t Patrick's Day, 5t Valentines Night, 5t Andrews Day, 5t George's Day
and 5t David's Day, 23, 24 and 26 December and 1 January - Until 03:00.

Section 9 of 21

PROVISION OF BOXING OR WRESTLING ENTERTAINMENTS

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing boxing or wrestling entertainments?

" Yes = Mo

Section 10 of 21

PROVISION OF LIVE MUSIC

See guidance on regulated entertainment
Will you be providing live music?

" Yes ™ Mo
Standard Days And Timings

Cueen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009

Page 76



Continued from previous page...

MONDAY Give timings in 24 hour clock.
Start |08:00 End |01:30 (e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days
of the week when you intend the premises
Start |08:00 End |01:30 to be used for the activity.
TUESDAY
Start [0800 | End [0130 |
start [08:00 end [0130 |
WEDMNESDAY
Start [08:00 End
Start |08:00 End
THURSDAY
Start [08:00 End
Start |08:00 End
FRIDAY
Start 0800 | End [0130 |
Start [08:00 | End [0130 |
SATURDAY
Start [08:00 End
Start 0800 | End
SUNDAY
Start [10:00 End
Will the performance of live music take place indoors or outdoors or both? Where taking place in a building or other
structure tick as appropriate. Indoors may
" Indoors " Outdoors " Both include a tent.

State type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further details, for example (but not
exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.

Live band performances that will be amplified within the venue within the evenings and throughout the weekend. Live
music will take place primarily on weekend dates, with the exception of some midweek performances. All live music
performances will end at 11:00pm (Sunday-Thursday) and 01:00am (Friday -Saturday) to ensure noise levels are keptto a
minimum within the local area to avoid public nuisance. A Challenge 25 Policy is implemented throughout the venue to
ensure the safety of children.

State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Mo seasonal variations.

& Cueen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009

Page 77



Continuwed from previous page...

Mon-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the performance of live music at different times from those listed
in the column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Change GMT to BST : an additional hour
Bank Holiday weekends (Friday to Monday inclusive) St Patrick’s Day, 5t Valentines Night, 5t Andrews Day, 5t George's Day
and 5t David's Day, 23, 24 and 26 December and 1 January - Until 03:00.

Section 11 of 21

PROVISION OF RECORDED MUSIC

See guidance on regulated entertainment
Will you be providing recorded music?

* Yes " No
Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY Give timings in 24 hour clock.
Start |08:00 End |01:30 _[E.g.,lﬁﬂ}l}]and onlygi_vedetailsforthgdays
Start [0800 | End [0130 | 1o be seed for foeactuity T
TUESDAY
start [08:00 End [0130 |
Start [08:00 End [0130 |
WEDNESDAY
Start [08:00 End [0130 |
Start |08:00 End |01:30
THURSDAY
start [08:00 | End [0130 |
Start [08:00 End [0130 |
FRIDAY
start [08:00 End [0130 |
start [08:00 End [0130 |
SATURDAY
Start [08:00 End [0130 |
Start |08:00 End [0130 |
Cusen's Printer and Controller of HMS0 2009

Page 78



Continued from previous page...

SUNDAY

Start |10:00 End [00:00 _
Start |10:00 End |00:00

Will the playing of recorded music take place indoors or outdoors or bath? Where taking place in a building or other
structure tick as appropriate. Indoors may
¢ Indoors (™ Outdoors (= Both include a tent.

State type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further details, for example (but not
exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.

Recorded music performances to be played within the venue including ambient background music inside the property until
1:30am and outside until 11:00pm. Door staff will be provided according to the risk assessment of the event.

State any seasonal variations for playing recorded music

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Mo seasonal variations.

Mon-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the playing of recorded music at different times from those listed
in the column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Change GMT to B5T : an additional hour
Bank Holiday weekends (Friday to Monday inclusive) 5t Patrick's Day, 5t Valentines Night, 5t Andrews Day, 5t George's Day
and 5t David's Day, 23, 24 and 26 December and 1 January - Until 03:00.

Section 12 of 21

PROVISION OF PERFORMANCES OF DANCE

See guidance on regulated entertainment
Will you be providing performances of dance?

¥ Yes " No
Standard Days And Timings

MOMNDAY ; . .
Give timings in 24 hour clock.
Start |08:00 End |01:30 (e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days
of the week when you intend the premises
Start |08:00 End |01:30 to be used for the activity.
TUESDAY
Start |0B:00 | End |01:30 |
Start |0B:00 | End |01:30 |
Cusan's Primter and Controller of HMSO 2009

Page 79



Continued from previous page...

WEDMNESDAY
Start |08:00 End |01:30
Start |08:00 End |01:30
THURSDAY
Start .{FE-:UU End |01:30
Start .{FE-:UU End |01:30
FRIDAY
Start [08:00 End
Start 0800 | End
SATURDAY
Start |08:00 End
SUMDAY
start [10:00 | End [0000 |
Start | 10:00 End |00:00
Will the performance of dance take place indoors or outdoors or both? Where taking place in a building or other
structure tick as appropriate. Indoors may
(¢ Indoors (" Outdoors ("' Both include a tent.

State type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further details, for example (but not
exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.

Dance related performances including break dancing which will be amplified

State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Mo seasonal variations.

Mon-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the performance of dance at different times from those listed in
the column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Change GMT to BST : an additional hour
Bank Holiday weekends (Friday to Monday inclusive) 5t Patrick's Day, 5t Valentines Night, 5t Andrews Day, 5t George's Day
and 5t David's Day, 23, 24 and 26 December and 1 January - Until 03:00.

Cueen's Primter and Controller of HMSO 2009

Page 80



Continued from previous page...

Saction 13 of 21

PROVISION OF ANYTHING OF A SIMILAR DESCRIPTION TO LIVE MUSIC, RECORDED MUSIC OR PERFORMANCES OF
DANCE

See guidance on regulated entertainment
Will you be providing anything similar to live music, recorded music or
performances of dance?

* Yes

35

No
Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY Give timings in 24 hour clock.
Start |08:00 End |01:30 _[E.g.,lﬁd}l}:land onlygi_\redetailsforthgdays
TUESDAY
Start 0800 | End [0130 |
Start |08:00 End [01:30
WEDNESDAY
Start [08:00 | End [0130 |
Start [oB00 | End (0130 |
THURSDAY
Start 0800 | End [0130 |
Start [08:00 End [0130 |
FRIDAY
Start [0800 | End [0130 |
Start 0800 | End [01:30
SATURDAY
start 0800 | End [01:30
Start [08:00 | End [01:30
SUNDAY
Start [10:00 | End [o000 |
start [1000 | End [0000 |

Give a description of the type of entertainment that will be provided

Unsure of exactly what similar events will take place

Oueen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009

Page 81



Continued from previous page...

will this entertainment take place indoors or cutdoors or both? Where taking place in a building or other
structure tick as appropriate. Indoors may
¢ Indoors (' Outdoors ® Both include a tent.

State type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further details, for example (but not
exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.

There is a possibility of us wanting to provide events similar to live music, recorded music and/or dance performances up
untill 1:30am Monday-Saturday and up to 11pm on Sundays. Specifics are yet unknown.

State any seasonal variations for entertainment

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Mo seasonal variations.

Mon-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for entertainment at different times from those listed in the column
on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Change GMT to B5T : an additional hour
Bank Holiday weekends (Friday to Monday inclusive) 5t Patrick's Day, 5t Valentines Night, 5t Andrews Day, 5t George's Day
and 5t David's Day, 23, 24 and 26 December and 1 January - Until 03:00.

Section 14 of 21

LATE NIGHT REFRESHMENT

Will you be providing late night refreshment?
* Yes " No
Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY Give timings in 24 hour clock.
Start |23:00 End |01:30 _[E.g.,lﬁd}i}]and crnlygi_\redetailsforthgdays
TUESDAY
Start |23:00 End |01:30
Start |23:00 End |01:30
WEDMESDAY
Start [23:00 | End [0130 |
start [23:00 | End [0130 |
Cueen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009

Page 82



Continued from previous page...

THURSDAY
Start 2300 | End [0130 |
Start [23:00 | End [0130 |
FRIDAY
SATURDAY
Start [2300 | End
SUNDAY

Will the provision of late night refreshment take place indoors or outdoors or

both?
" Indoors " Outdoors " Both Where taking place in a building or other
structure tick as appropriate. Indoors may
include a tent.

State type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further details, for example (but not
exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.

Providing Alcoholic drinks until 1:30am Monday - Saturday and Sunday until 00:00am. Mo food to be served past 23:00pm.
We intend to serve alcohol to customers on our outside pavemnent up until 00:00am. This space is sectioned off and
designed to deter anyone entering the property through any other route other than the main door. During hours within our
risk assessment of the property, and when we have hired SIA registered door staff, this area will be monitored by said SIA
staff as well as be recorded with CCTV for the safety of the public.

State any seasonal variations

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Mo seasonal variations.

Mon-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the supply of late night refreshments at different times from
those listed in the column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Change GMT to BST : an additional hour
Bank Holiday weekends (Friday to Monday inclusive) St Patrick’s Day, 5t Valentines Night, 5t Andrews Day, 5t George's Day
and 5t David's Day, 23, 24 and 26 December and 1 January - Until 03:00.

& Quean's Primter and Controller of HMSO 2009

Page 83



Continued from previous page...
Section 15 of 21
SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL
Will you be selling or supplying alcohal?
™ Yes T No
standard Days And Timings
MONDAY Give timings in 24 hour clock.
Start |08:00 | End |01:30 _ (e.g., 16:00) and only gi_-.re details for thg days
TUESDAY
Start [08:00 | End [0130 |
Start |08:00 End [01:30 [
WEDNESDAY
Start [08:00 End [0130 |
Start [0B:00 End [0130 |
THURSDAY
Start [og00 | End [0130 |
start [o800 | End [0130 |
FRIDAY
Start |08:00 End [01:30 |
Start [0B:00 | End [0130
SATURDAY
Start 0800 | End (0130
Start [08:00 End [0130 |
SUNDAY
Start | 10:00 End |00:00
start [1000 | End [oo00 |
Will the sale of alcohol be for consumption: If the sale of alcohel is for consumption on
the premises select on, if the sale of alcohol
" Onthe premises (" Off the premises & Both is for consumption away from the premises
select off. If the sale of alcohol is for
consumption on the premises and away
from the premises select both.
State any seasonal variations
For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.
Alcohol to be served on-site, incduding pavement space, until 1:00am . Take away pints (Sealed) and cans to be sold until

Cueen's Primter and Controller of HMSO 2009

Page 84



Continued from previous page...

00:00am. Outside of normal service hours, we intend to sell Cockiail Garnish boxes that contain alcohol on-site but also on-
line. We operate a challenge 25 policy for the safety of children and team members will be trained on Safe Drinking.

There will be a SIA registered door staff amongst the hours that we perceive, according to the risk assessment, to provide

safety to the public.

Mon-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the supply of alcohol at different times from those listed in the

column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.q. Christmas Eve.

Change GMT to B5T : an additional hour

and 5t David's Day, 23, 24 and 26 December and 1 January - Until 03:00.

Bank Holiday weekends (Friday to Monday inclusive) 5t Patrick's Day, 5t Valentines Might, 5t Andrews Day, 5t George's Day

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the
licence as premises supervisor

Name
First name |Joshua
Family name IFitzgeraId

Enter the contact’s address

Building number or name ]l

Street |Clickers Place
District |

City or town INortha mpton

County or administrative area |

Pastcode INNS 4E8

Country ]United Kingdom

Personal Licence number

(if known) PA3427

Issuing licensing authori
(if knrf.-.-n} g &4 |West Morthamptonshire Council

PROPOSED DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR CONSENT

How will the consent form of the proposed designated premises supervisor
be supplied to the authority?

" Electronically, by the proposed designated premises supervisor

(& Asan attachment to this application

Cueen's Primter and Controller of HMSO 2009

Page 85



Continued from previous page...

Reference number for consent If the consent form is already submitted, ask

form (if known) ! ' the proposed designated premises
supervisor for its 'systemn reference’ or "vour
reference’.

Section 16 of 21

ADULT ENTERTAINMENT

Highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, or other entertainment or matters ancillary to the use of the
premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children

Give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to the use of the premises which may give
rise to concern in respect of children, regardless of whether you intend children to have access to the premises, for example
(but not exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age groups etc gambling machines etc.

Qur venue intends to occasionally provide films to our customers. Some of those films being age restricted. On this
occasion, when films are shown, we will ID everybody who enters the property and show the film in a location that can't be
seen from the windows downstairs. There are no gambling machines.

Children under the age of 16 will also not be allowed in the venue after 8:30pm.

Section 17 of 21

HOURS PREMISES ARE OPEN TO THE PUELIC

standard Days And Timings

MONDAY Give timings in 24 hour clock.
Start |08:00 | End |02:00 _[E.g.,lﬁﬂ}l}]and only give details for the days
of the week when you intend the premises
Start |08:00 End |02:00 | to be used for the activity.
TUESDAY
Start |08:00 End |02:00 [
Start |08:00 End |02:00 |
WEDNESDAY
Start |08:00 End [0200 |
Start |08:00 End |02:00
THURSDAY
start [o800 | End [o2z00 |
Start 08:00 End 0200 |
FRIDAY
Start |08:00 End |02:00 |
Start |08:00 End |02:00 [
SATURDAY
Start [08:00 End [0200 |
Start |08:00 End |02:00
Cueen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009

Page 86



Continued from previous page...

SUMNDAY

Start |10:00 End [00:30 [
Start |10:00 End [00:30 |

State any seasonal variations

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Mon standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises to be open to the members and guests at different times from
those listed in the column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Change GMT to BT : an additional hour
Bank Holiday weekends (Friday to Monday inclusive) 5t Patrick’s Day, 5t Valentines Night, 5t Andrews Day, 5t George's Day
and 5t David's Day, 23, 24 and 26 December and 1 January - Until 03:00.

Section 18 of 21

LICENSING QOBJECTIVES

Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:
a) General - all four licensing objectives (b,c,d.g)

List here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.

We take the four licensing objectives extremely seriously and intend to not only serve as a social venue, but a thoroughly
responsible venue.

Thorough CCTV is to be implemented throughout the property, covering exits and entrances, bar areas where alcohol is
served and throughout the venue to ensure safety for our employees and customers. Door staff will be employed when
necessary, according to our risk assessment schedule created by the DPS at the time. All staff will be trained in accordance
to Dirug misuse, custorner safety, food hygiene, hazard safety and more to ensure we can provide a completely social, but
safe environment for everyone that enters our venue.

Staff will be trained to clear up correctly and check the venue at all times for broken glass, slippages and anything else that
may harm employees or customers. A first aid kit will be provided on-site at all times and any accidents, staff or customer,
will be recorded. We are working with local fire authorities to ensure the space is correctly designed and meets all safety
requirements necassary to ensure a safe visit.

Providing a fun and social atmosphere within the venue includes the playing of live music, DJ)'s and more. With
consideration towards our neighbors, we will be implementing a 'Mo Muisance' policy that encourages customers to keep
their voice down when they leave the property, but also whilst they are outside in the pavement area. By allowing us to
create a lively space, it will invite people to occupy the area and in turn, lower anti-social behavior within the town center.

We will action a 'Challenge 25' policy, with staff thoroughly on this process. We are opening our first venue. With this in
mind, we are going to ensure that this and other policy's are followed by all members of the team.

We want to improve the town Centre and by allowing us to create a venue like this, in such a key location, we aim to lead by
example. Keeping the not just our pavement clean, but the whaole front area of our property. We want to invite more people

Cueen's Primter and Controller of HMSD 2009

Page 87



Continued from previous page...

fto the town Centre and create an environment that isn't just another pub or restaurant, but a venue that works with
councils and authorities to prevent crime, prevent public nuisance and provide a safe space for people of Morthampton.

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

A, A fully working and maintained CCTV system capable of recording video footage will be installed at the venue. The
system will record at all times the premises is open to the public and images will be stored for a minimum of 28 days with
date and time stamping. CCTV cameras will cover all entry and exit points and both sides of all area where the salefsupply of
alcohaol takes place, as well as a shared toilet corridor on the second floor.

B. somebody that can retrieve and download CCTV footage will be present on the premises at all times it is open to the
public.

c. All recordings must be made available to an officer from a responsible authority upon reasonable request and in line with
the provisions of the Data Protection Act 1998.

D. SIA registered door staff shall be employed at the premises, in accordance with a risk assessment, to be carried out by the
DPS. The risk assessment document shall be kept on the premises at all times it is open to the public, and will be made
available to an officer from a responsible authority upon reasonable request.

E. When employed, door staff will wear high visibility armbands.

F. When employed, a register of those door staff employed shall be maintained at the premises and shall include:

(i) the number of door staff on duty;

(i) the identity of each member of door staff;

(i) the times the door staff are on duty.

. All staff involved in the retail of alcohol with be trained in relation to the law regarding its sale. This training will be
completed by tearm members prior to them being authorised to sell alcohol and refreshed every 12 months as a minimum.
A record of this training will be kept and maintained. The recipient of the training must sign to state that they have received
and understood the training and this should be dated. Training records must be kept on the premises at all times and made

available to an officer from a responsible authority upon reasonable request.

H. A refusals book will be maintained at the premises, and made available to an officer of a responsible authority upon
request.

c) Public safety

A, A first aid box will be available at the premises at all times as well as a member of the team with emergency first aid
training.

B. Regular safety checks shall be carried out by staff.
. Management shall liaise with the Fire Authority as necessary to ensure compliance with all necessary fire regulations.

D. The premises shall maintain an Incident Log and public liability insurance.

d) The prevention of public nuisance

A. MNoise from amplified music or voices shall not be such as to cause a noise nuisance to occupants of nearby premises.

B. No noise shall emanate from the premises nor vibration be transmitted through the structure of the premises which gives
rise to a nuisance.

. The exterior of the building shall be cleared of litter at reqular intervals throughout the day by members of the team.

Cueen's Primter and Controller of HMSO 2009

Page 88



Continued from previous page...

D Motices will be positioned at the exits to the building requesting customers to leave in a quiet manner.
E. Mon Public access doors and windows at the premises are to remain closed after 00:00am, safe for access and egress.
F. A Dispersal and Smoking Policy will be implemented and adhered to.

. The emptying of bins into skips, and refuse collections will not take place between 11pm and 8am to avoid loud sounds
for nearby residents.

€) The protection of children from harm

A, A “Challenge 25" Policy shall be implemented in full and appropriate identification sought from any person who appears
to be under the age of 25. The only acceptable forms of identification shall be photographic driving licenses, passports, HM
forces cards, or a form of identification with the "PASS" hologram.

B. 5taff training will include the Challenge 25 Policy and its operation. In particular, staff shall be trained to take such action
as is necessary to prevent the sale of alcohol to persons over the age of 18 where those customers are engaged in the
distribution of alcohol to persons under the age of 18. The training must be given to a new member of staff before they
commence employment and all staff must receive refresher training every 12 months.

. Motices advising what forms of ID are acceptable must be displayed within the bar area and on the point of entry.

D. Motices must be displayed in prominent positions indicating that the Challenge 25 policy is in force.

Section 19 of 21

NOTES ON DEMONSTRATING ENTITLEMENT TO WORK IN THE UK

Cueen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009

Page 89



DECLARATION

ontroller of HMSD 2009

Cueen's Primter an

Continued from previous page...

[Applicable to individual applicants only, including those in a partnership which is not a limited liability partnership] |
understand | am not entitled to be issued with a licence if | do not have the entitlement to live and work in the UK [or ifl

. a@m subject to a condition preventing me from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity) and that my
licence will become invalid if | cease to be entitled to live and work in the UK. The DPS named in this application form is
entitled to work in the UK (and is not subject to conditions preventing him or her from doing work relating to a licensable
activity) and | have seen a copy of his or her proof of entitlement to work, if appropriate.

B  Ticking this box indicates you have read and understood the above declaration

This section should be completed by the applicant, unless you answered "Yes" to the question "Are you an agent acting on
behalf of the applicant?”

* Full name |Joshua Paul Raymond Fitzgerald
* Capacity [150
* Date |oo| /|08 /| 201 |
dd Mm Y¥¥Y
| Add another signatory

Once you're finished you need to do the following:

1. Save this form to your computer by clicking file/save as...

2. Go back to httpsyfwww.gov.uk/apply-for-a-licence/premises-licence/northampton/apply-1 to upload this file and
continue with your application.

Don't forget to make sure you have all your supporting documentation to hand.

IT IS AN OFFENCE LIABLE TO SUMMARY CONVICTION TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE
LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION

ITI15 AN OFFENCE UNDER SECTION 248 OF THE IMMIGRATION ACT 1971 FOR A PERSON TO WORK WHEN THEY
KNOW, OR HAVE REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THEY ARE DISQUALIFIED FROM DOING 50 BY REASON OF
THEIR IMMIGRATION STATUS. THOSE WHO EMPLOY AN ADULT WITHOUT LEAVE OR WHO 15 SUBJECT TO
CONDITIONS A5 TO EMPLOYMENT WILL BE LIAELE TO A CIVIL PENALTY UNDER SECTION 15 OF THE IMMIGRATION,
ASYLUM AND NATIONALITY ACT 2006 AND PURSUANT TO SECTION 21 OF THE SAME ACT, WILL BE COMMITTING AN

OFFENCE WHERE THEY DO 50 IN THE KNOWLEDGE, OR WITH REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THE EMPLOYEE
15 DISQUALIFIED

Page 90



Appendix B — Premises Plan — Ground Floor

4
|

.,
:,

- .'
oo

L )

=

}l

.‘

I

;
Cxmeer s

—

Propoed Grosnd  oor Laweas
Vede ANE

~

Page 91



First Floor

L ]

‘.
— \
] =9

A-...dr :

1

1 ‘ .
_____
HH L

i =

R Floor Lwas

Propoasd

Page 92



Appendix C - Agreed Environmental Health Conditions

From: Gavin Smith <Gavin.Smith@westnorthants.gov.uk>

Sent: 20 August 2021 11:01

To: NBC Licensing <Licensing. NBC@westnorthants.gov.uk>

Subject: FW: New Grant - Brothers Pub Co Venues Ltd - LDR 06.09.2021 - 89896

Dear Licencing Team,

Environmental Protection have reviewed the above-mentioned new grant application
submitted by Brothers Pub Co Venues Ltd for a new licenced premises at 1 Abington Street,
Northampton, NN1 2AN.

Following consultation with the applicant the following licencing conditions (below) are put
forward to ensure the Prevention of Public Nuisance licencing objective is achievable.

¢ Will take all necessary steps to ensure that noise or vibration is not
noticeable at the facade of any noise-sensitive premises / nearest
residential property.

¢ When any 'regulated entertainment' is provided on the premises, all
ground floor doors and windows shall remain closed except for the
purposes of access and egress.

¢ The placing of bottles into receptacles outside the premises shall take
place at times that will minimise disturbance to nearby properties and will
not take place between 22.00 and 09.00hrs.

¢ The premises license holder shall implement a system to ensure that
offensive smells from the licensed premises are not permitted so as to
cause a nuisance to nearby properties and the premises are properly
vented.

¢ Receptacles for waste shall be emptied regularly to minimise nuisance
smells.

¢ A notice will be displayed at the exit door requesting customers to leave
quietly.

e At the request of a customer, the operator will call (free of charge) for a
taxi/private hire.

o Litter shall be prevented at all times and where identified regularly cleared
from the immediate vicinity of the premises.

Please find the e-mail chain below with the applicant regarding prior discussion on
conditions proposed.

Kind regards

Gavin Smith
Senior Environmental Health Officer

Page 93



Appendix D — Letter of Support

18" August 2021

Re: Brothers Pub Co. Venues Itd

Dear Sirs,
I am writing to support the application made by the above company.
I must declare | have no financial or personal connection to the company.

I had a long career in the licensed trade running restaurants, pubs and carvery's.
I have held justice licences in Northampton, Newbury, Hereford and Daventry.

When | heard of the brothers plans, | arranged to meet them. | was immediately
impressed. Had | been lucky enough to employ any of them in places | have run
| would quickly have seen they were destined for greater things.

The British pub is unique and admired worldwide. It has always played a central
part in the fabric of our civic life. Over hundreds of year’s it has learnt to adapt
to changing times but retained the core ethos of being a focal point in the
community.

What struck me instantly, during talks with them, was how they instinctively
understood that ethos and developed a plan to continue to preserve it but in a
socially and environmentally friendly way.

Although each brother has their own special talents, they are united in their
commitment to a common vision.

They are not naive idealists. They are intelligent and articulate young men. They
have taken a long time to research, plan and refine their concept for this
venture.

Page 94



During decades in the trade, | have seen lots of enthusiastic people enter only
to fail.

| am totally convinced the brothers venture will be a great success.

In the current climate the pub trade is facing problems but, as it has done over
the centuries, it will survive. As someone with many years of experience | can
say without hesitation, when | look at these three dedicated brothers, | know
they will play a vital part in that survival.

| therefore would strongly urge you to approve their application and let their
venture become the success and asset to the town | know it will be.

Please feel free to contact me if you wish.

Yours Faithfully

Colin M Cooper MBIl (Member British institute of Innkeeping)

Page 95



This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	3 Review of Premises Licence - Escape
	4 Premises Licence Application - Brothers Pub Co

